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(Convenience translation of independent auditors’ review report originally issued in Turkish)

Aksigorta Anonim Sirketi
Independent auditors’ review report as of March 31, 2015

To the Board of Directors of Aksigorta Anonim Sirketi,

Infroduction

1.

We have reviewed the accompanying interim balance sheet of Aksigorta Anonim Sirketi (*the
Company”) as of March 31, 2015 and the related statement of income, statement of changes in
equity, cash flow statement for the period then ended and a summary of significant accounting
palicies and other explanatory notes. The Company management is responsible for the
preparation and fair presentation of these interim financial statements in accordance with the
prevailing accounting principles and standards set out as per the insurance legislation. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the interim financial statements based on our review.

Scope of the review

2.

We have conducted our review in accordance with regulation regarding limited review policies in
force due to the insurance legislation. A review of interim financial information consists of
making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with related insurance legistlation. Consequently, it does not
enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might
be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

3.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that interim
financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial position of Aksigorta Anonim
Sirketi as of March 31, 2015 and its financial performance and its cash flows regarding to the
three-months period during the same period ended in accordance with the prevailing accounting
principles and standards (see financial statement Note 2) set out by the insurance tegislation.
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Emphasis of matter

4, As explained in Note 23.3, as of June 24, 2014, Tax Inspection Board of T.C. Ministry of
Finance has launched a limited tax investigation related to the Banking and Insurance
Transaction Tax for the years 2008, 2010, 2011 and 2012 and as a consequence of the tax
inspection, tax of TL 1,8 million and tax penalty of TL 2,8 million for the year 2009 , tax of TL 2
million and tax penalty of TL 3 million for the year 2010, tax of TL 3 million and tax penaity of
TL 4,6 million for the year 2011 and tax of TL 4,3 million and tax penalty of TL 6,4 million for the
year 2012 and in total tax and tax penaity of 27,9 million related to Banking Insurance
Transaction Tax were imposed to the Company. The Company has not booked any provision in
the financial statements since it believes that its practice is in compliance with the regulations.
On January 16, 2015 and on February 20, 2015, the Company filed a reconciliation request to
the Large Taxpayers Office Commission of Reconciliation for the tax and tax penalty for the
year 2002 and for the years 2010, 2011 and 2012, respectively.

Additional paragraph for convenience franslation to English:

3. Asof March 31, 2015, the accounting principles described in Note 2 to the accompanying
financial statements differ from International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board. The effects of differences between accounting
principles and standards described in Note 2 and IFRS have not been quantified in the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying financial statements are not

intended to present the financial position and results of operations of the Company in
accordance with IFRS.

Glney Bagim

A mepsts
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s1z Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Musavirlik Anonim Sirketi
prrgf Ernst & Young Global Limited

April 30, 2015
Istanbul, Turkey
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE COMPANY’S REPRESENTATION ON THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARED AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

We confirm that the accompanying financial statements and notes to these financial statements as of
31 March 2015 are prepared in accordance with the accounting principles and standards as set out in
the insurance legislation and in conformity with the provisions of the Decree on “Financial Reporting
of Insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension Funds” and our Company’s accounting records.

Istanbul, 30 April 2015

Erkan SAHINLER

Chief Financial Officer

Halil KOLBASI
Actypary
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AKSIGORTA ASS.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AT MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

AKSIGO RTA ANONIM SIRRET

DETAILED BALANCE STEET

ASSETS
I- CURRENT ASSETS Reviewed Audited

Nole Current Period Previous Period

(317037201 8) (311272014

A« Cash and Cash Eguivelents TM3.766.217 319,757,469
1- Cash - -
2= Cheques Receved - F
3- Banks 14 617 053 844 623,405 482
4= Cheques Given and Payment Orders (=] - -
5+ Recetvables From Credit Cards with Bank Guarantee Due Less T han Three Months 14 176 712373 196 351 987
6= Other Cash and Cash Equvalents -
N Financial Assets and Investments with Risks on Policy Holders T} 315,195,053 278.999.622
1- Financial Assets Avadable for Sale 1.0 307 796 384 271.703 627
2- Financial Assets Held to Maturny - -
3= Financial Assets Held for Trading . N
4- Losns 3 N
5= Provision fot Loans {-) -
6= Investinents with Risks on Policy Holders 1.1 T 398 669 7 295 995
7- Equity Shares : -
8- Impairment 1 Value of Financial Assets {-) - .
C- Receivables From Main O perations 12.1 379.971.269 324,806,900
1- Receivables From Inswrance Operations 12.1 384 502 068 327 B43 304
2- Provision for Recervables From Insurance Operations (-) 12.1 (14 498 909) 6 876 269)
3- Recervables From Reinsurance Operations - &
4= Provision for Reeeivables From Roinsurance Operatians (-) 12.1 .
5- Cash Deposted For Insurance & Rensurance Companies 12.1 D 5 M 5
6= Loans to Policy helders - -
7+ Provimon for Lonns 1o Policyholders i) -
8- Receivables from fension Operalion - .
9= Doubtiul Recervables From Mam Operations 12.1 67769 012 64 075 309
10+ Provisions for Doubt{ul Receivables From Main Operations (-) 12.1 (57 831 856) (60 266 B98)
B Due from Related Porties R1.955 71,723
1= Due from Sharcholders - .
2- Due from Affiliates - -
3= Due from Subsidianies - .
A= Due from Joint Yentures - -
5- Due from Personnel . -
6- Due from Other Related Parties 45 Bl 955 71.723
7+ Rediscount on Receivables Due from Related Parties (<) -
8- Doubt ltd Recesvables Due from Related Parties -
9- Provisions for Doult ful Receivables Due from Reloted Parstres (=) . .
E- Otlier Receivables JrOK L BuY 7.880.125
I+ Leasing Receivables
2- Unearned Leasing Interest Income (-) - -
J+ Deposits and Guarantces Grven 271.724 167 426
+- Other Recervables 47 29 730,075 T 711099
S« Duscount on Orher Recervables (-) .
6- Other Doubt ful Receivables B
7- Pravisions lor Other Doult(ul Receivables (<) .
F- Prepaid Expenses and Income Acerunls 4.2.2 134,487,489 133,164,145
I- Deferred Commission Expenses 128 766 887 28 06 399
2- Accrued Interest and Rent [ncome
3+ Income Acenuals 242911
4+ Other Prepaid Expenses 47 5477 69 5008 46
G-Other Carrent Assels H.564.445 6,511,652
1- Inveniories ) 22
2= Prepad Taxes and Funds 8325024 6 284 TG
i- Deferred Tax Assets . .
4= Bustness Advances 211 367 21 896
S- Advences Given Lo Personnel 28 032 13 973

G- Stock Count Differences

T- Other Current Assets

8- Provision for Other Current Asscts (-}

I= Total Current Assels

1.662.068,237

LST1.190.636

The accompanyiag notes form an integral past of these financial stements.



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AT MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL"Y unless otherwise indicated.)

AKSIGORTA ANDN
(S 1) BALANC

ANN LIS

s NON CURRINT ASSEIS

Note

Revicwed

Aunditest

Currcot Perlod
(3TALIIZUH 8)

Previeus Period
{INF1 202408 4)

eceivn a krom Maln Operations

Receivailes From Iisurgnce Operutions

== IProvision for #eceivubles From Insuunce Opcrations (<)

V= Recaivables From Hemsurance Uperations

4= Provision lor Receivables From Remsurance Operations (=3

A= Cush Depostted lor Insdunge & Hemiurance Uonipanies

6+ Loans to Policyholders

7- Provisiein Tor Loans (o Policyholders (<)

Y- Heceivables From Pension Uperstions

“1= Doubt il lRecetvubles trom Muain Operutions

1U-Prvvision for Doubt fnd Receivables from Auin Operstiang

Jue from ltelated Pnrties

1= Due iroim Sharcholders

2= Due trom Afliliates

3+ Due trom Subsidiurics

- Duc trom Jomnl Ventures

%= Due friun Personnel

i+ Due frown Oither Reluled Purties

T- Disgonanl on Receivubles Due trom Heluted Partics i-)

K+ Douttiul Receivables Due Irom Relatsd IPurtics

Y- Provisons toe Doulk il Recervables Due from Reluted PPuarties {<)

- ther Heceivables

1= Leasiig Receivables

2= Unecurnesd Leusing Interest Incottie (=)

3= Deposns ond Ginruntees Given

4= (nher Regeivables

A= Discoimt on Other Receivables (<)

- O her Doubl Il Receivibles

7= Provisions for Other Doubi ful ltegervabies (=)

nancial

T.961.251

761,251

1= Invesi menis In Associutcs

2, 11.4

RN E

Jpliondl

2= Alnihiutes
3= Cupual Commitiments to AL

-4« Subsidiurics
5.

Capttul s to Sut s -]

G- Jownl Ventires

T+ Capital Commitments to Joun Veulures (-}

H= Finungul Assets und Investments witl Risks on Policy Halders

- Other Finuicial Assels

L= Birnnution i Value 0F Finunciol Assets ()

4.2.2. 104

(22455 4uly

122 155 302

V- Tangible Fixed Asnety

FEEETEAIT

25,369,624

1= Investment Propentics

T

S41 121

5401121

2= Diminution i Valoe (Gr Invesnn

Nt Propertics (<)

3- Owner Uccupicd Properties

L

2405 348

2405 348

4= Muachinery uhd Equipicnts

%= Funmniures and Fixinres

[

14 162 138

14 476 3340

6- Vehicles

6

T- Other Tan@mhic Assets (Inchiding Leuschold Improvementsy

6

13 336 256

TH 312 709

#- Leused Tangile Fixed Asscts

[

151 qus

A31 398

e Accumuluted Depreciution (=)

6.7

(11173 34)

{1 HUS T87)

TU- Advances Pand 1o Tunpble Fixed Assets (Including Consteuction In Progresses)

136.772

28 S04

ntangible Fixed Asnels

IN.D43.028

23.850.2007

1= Rights

A3 Wwin 2Ty

2H BTY 260

2- Coodhwll

A= Establishinem Costs

4 R arch whd L hoy L BNy

G- Ulher [ntanpble Asscts

T= Acvcunated AlnoH izl tuns (=)

i UE B3 ] 6d |

018 246 U83)

B= Advunces Regarding ntun pble Assets

LT w23

12217323

G- PFrepald Expenses and Income Accruals

T 448

1. THA LU0

I- Detferred Commission BExpenses

2= Accried Interest and Retil In

3= Other Prepuid Expenses

47

T 444

I THA TOU

- Other Non-current Assets

42,191,304

L2467

1= Ellective Faret Cirrency Accounts

2= Foreign Currency Accownts

3= Inveulories

4= Prepund Taxes and Funds

5= Deterred Tax Asscls

AT 1% S0l

Wz AT

6= Other Non-cigrenl Assets

T+ Other Natiscetrent Assel s Amorlizalon ()

Ha Provison lor UL er Nonscierent Assets (s}

104,832, 73%

1 Tutal Non-curvenl Asagla 099N, 5458
MOVTAL ASSEIN (141D E.7GH.200.97 6 Lod41. 180181

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

N



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AT MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless othenwise indicated.)

ARSIGORTA ANONIM SIRKET

DETAILED BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES
1 SHORT TERM LIABILITIES Reviewed Audited
Naote Current Period Previous Period
{31/03:2018) (3112/72014)

A= Borrowings 32.227.244 -
- Loans 10 Financul Institutions e -
2- Finance Lease Payables - »
3- Deferred Finance Lease Borrowing Costs (-) R 3
4+ Current Portion of Long Term Borrowngs . N
5« Principal, Installments and Interests on Issued Bills { Bondsy - N
6+ Other Financia) Assets Issued - -
7~ Value Differences on Issued Financinl Assets (-) - i
8- Othet Financinl Borrowin gs { Linbilities) 14 32227514 i
- Payables From Main Operations 149.079.279 108.035.614
1+ Payables Due 1o insurance Operations 19.1 119 079.279 108 035614
2- Payables Due 10 Retnsurance Operations 5 -
3+ Cash Deposiied by Insurance & Remsurance Companies N a
+4- Payables Duc to Pension Operations B -
5- Payables from Other Operations g i
G- Rediscount on Qther Payables From Main Operations {-) o =
C- Due to Related Parties 202.166 344.736
|- Due to Sharcholders 12.2,45 1.143 1,145
2- Due to Alfiliates . .
3+ Pue to Subsidinries &
4= Due to Jomt Vemiures . -
5+ Due to Personnel 201.023 343.591
6- D to Othet Related Porties N .
- Other Payables 19.1 34.202.974 J%.282.651
1= Deposus and Guaranices Received 19.1 . .
2« Due 10 58! regarding Treatment Expenses 19.1 7883093 10.522 958
3- Other Payables 19.1 26 319 881 28.759 693
4« Discount on Other Payables (-} N =
F- Insurance Technical Rese rves 1.088.373.074 580.164.352
= Unearned Premiums Reserve - Net 20 57?-,_073_384 566.154 357
3 Unexpired Risk Rescrves - Net 24 26 736883 10218 793
3- Mathemanical Reserves » Net = B
4+ Outstanding Claims Reserve - Net 4.1,20 449 562 807 303,791,202
5« Proviston for Bonus anid Discownts - Net 2 5
6+ Other Technical Reserves - Net = -
F-Taxes and Other Liabilities and Relesant Provisions 13.682.523 14.507.838
1- Taxes and Dues Payable 10.554 887 11494317
2+ Socinl Security Premuuns Payable 231 1 446.655 1.327.563
3= Overdue, Deferred or By Installment Taxes and Other Lialshities 5 =
e Other Taxes and Liabilities - 4977
5- Corporate Tax Linbihty Provision on Peniod Profit 35 1.680LU8] 7.541.703
6- Prepoid Toxes and Other Liobilities on Period Profit (-} 35 - {5 Bo0.722)
7- Provisions for Other Taxes and Labilitics a 5
G- I'rovisions for Other Risks 16.466.647 17.924.032
I- Provision for Employment Ternnnanion Benefits A -
2- Peasion Fund Deficit Provision o .
3+ Provisions for Costs 19.1,23.4 [6 466 647 17.924 032
1- Defecred Income nnd Expense Accruals 191 38.916.866 29577467
1- Deferted Commssion Income 19.1 38 916866 20 577 467
2- Expense Acerwals A
3+ Other Deferred Income N =
i-Other Short Term Linlilities i B
1- Deferred Tax Liabilny N
2. Inventory Count Differences N
3= Other Short Term Lialiinies . .

1 - Tota) Short Term Liabilities 1.373.150.773 1.089.836.690

[he accompanying notes form an intepral pant of these tinancial statements
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AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET

AT MARCH 31, 2015

[Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (*TL™) unless otherwise indicated,)

ARSIGO RTA ANONIM SIRKET

DETAILED BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES

IV LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Note

Reviewed

Audited

Current Period
{31/ 0X1015)

Previcus Period

{3Nznzoy

A= Dorrowings

1= Loans to Financiol Instititions

2- Finance Lease Poyables

3+ Deferred Finonce Lease Borrowing Costs (+)

4= Bonds [ssued

5- Other Issued Finoncial Assets

6+ Value Dilferences on [ssucd Financial Assets (-}

7= Other Financial Borrowing (Linhilities)

B- Payables From Main O perntions

I+ Payables Due 10 Inswrance Operations

2= Payables Due 10 Remnsurance Operations

3- Cash Deposited by Insurance & Remnsurance Companies

4- Payables Duc 10 Pension Operations

5- Payables from Other Operations

6- Discount on Other Payables From Man Operations (=)

C- Due to Related Parties

1- Due 10 Sharcholders

2= Due to Alfikates

3- Due to Subsidianes

4= Due 1o Joint Ventures

5+ Due to Personnel

6+ Due to Other Related Parties

D- Other Payables

19.1

I- Depom s and Guaraniees Recerved

2= Due to SSI regarding Treatment Expenses

14.1

3= Other Payables

d+ Discount on Other Payables (-)

E- Insurance Technical Reserves

43411355

40.54%.290

1+ Linearned Premunns Reserve - Net

2. Unexpired Hisk Reserves - Net

3= Mathematical Reserves « Net

1.981.374

1.972 202

A+ Outstanding Claims Reserve - Net

5+ Provision for Bonus and Discotnts - Net

0= Other Technical Reserves - Net

41.429.981

38 577.084

F- Other Liabilities and Provisions

1= Other Liabilnies

2« Overdue, Deferred or By Installment Other Liabilines

3- Onher Liabilitics and Expense Accruals

G- Provisions for Other Risks

6.324.643

2.813.302

|- Provision for Employment Termination Benelits

i~
"~

6.324.643

2.813.302

2- Provisions for Employee Pension Fund Delicits

11~ Deferred Income nnd Expense Accrunls

|+ Deferred Commission Income

2- Expense Accruals

3= Other Deflerred Income

I- Other Long Term Linbilities

1~ Delerred Tax Liatality

2. Other Long Term Liatalinies

IV~ Total Long Term Liabil

ities

49.735.998

43.362.592

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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AKSIGORTA ASS.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
AT MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish [

_ira ("TL") unless athenwise indicated.)

AKSIGORTA ANONIMSIRKEN
DETAILED BALANCE SHEET
SHARHIOLDERS' EQLUITY
V- SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY Reviewed Audited
Note Current Period Previous Period
(31/03/2015) (31/12/2014)
A-Paidin Capital J06.0:00.000 306,000,000
1= {Nominal} Capital 15 306 000 000 306000 000
2+ Unpaid Capnal (- -
3- Pasitive Inflation Adjustment on Capdal -
4= Negative Inflation Adjustient on Capital (-} . -
5= Unregstered Capital - -
B- Capital Reserves 95.377.211 91.155.206
1= Equuly Share Premums
2- Cancellation Profits of Equiy Shares .
3= Profit on Sale to be Transferred to Capital 15 95 377201 Y§.155 106
4= Translation Reserves
3= Other Capital Reserves - -
C- Profit Reserves 82.841.367 80.205.060
I- Legal Reserves 83 064.172 H0 665.151
2- Satutory Reserves 62 62
3- Extraordinary Reserves 16 666 B
4- Special Funds (Reserves) 22.345 2211815 37196
5- Revaluation of Financial Assets 11.6,16.1 {2461 348) iB38.117)
6= Other Profit Reserves - -
D- Previous Yenrs' Profits 13.151 1315
|- Previous Years Profits 13.151 13151
E- Previvus Years' Losses (=)
1- Preveous Years' Losses B
F- Net Profit of the Period (140.217.514) 30.607.482
1- Net Profit of the Penod (140 217 514) 26 385 187
2- Net Loss of the Penod (-) .
3- Net Income not subyect 1o distnibunion - 4.221.995
Tutal Sharcholders' Equity J4d.14.205 507.980.89%
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity (HH1+IV+V) 1.766.900.976 1.6$1.180.181

The accompanying notes torm an integral part of these linancial statements.
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AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE STATEMENT OF INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1- MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated. )

AMMGORTA ANGNIM SIRKET]

THIFATLED INCOME STATEMENT

STECHNICAL PART

[~ “Trareent Torid |

ANANZDES31ALZENS | (AT 2180720104
- Life Vovhmicsl Income EEIXG | ELINEYETT
T~ Eatned Pramiums (Net of Reurmirer Shares T 453 437 TIRI04.0 18]
WWriten Prasm i s 4 Ned of Revisier Shatw) 4 124 103 634 MHP2.R0.333
11 ) - Gross Weuten Prasiums (=) 453 714 514 476.357.192]
T iz Codaa Premums to Rppisutets L+ L7156 (128 376 440y 1163.TH.529)
10 Coded Premuims to 5518+ 1716 1= 434 1)) 13 3R0I3T)
1 2- Cliangs us Unaained Premiums Reserva (Natal Ragisureis Shaids dind Reseives Catised Forwardi e« 11 729 7oA I2T.171.1iHH)
T2 1 Unearned Prammms Raserve (1) ELEIERLT (RNANYD NT2H
ERLT Shate of U 1P Rasarve (= F 716 A9 335 614 6T AON.630)
[V2 3 551 of Unearwed Premaum s Raservs {1 [EAT) 115793141
| J- Chanpes in Unenpued Rusks Reserve ( Net of Remsurer Sha: il Rasaryes Carpsd Forw sedp =) 14615117
131 - Unavpoed Risks Raserse (b 122 331 0T [N
133 Reunu Siare of Unexpwsd Riska Reserve (7 1716 -0z vaa 34479 387
stmant Income Transfered lram Now: Fechnenl Part [EEINLIE AAE S0
¢ Tethnicel Income {Net of Remsurer Shared -
1 - Gross Other Technical
i1 Rensinnce Shore of Olher Tecluncal Incim=ne i | &
¥ Aceruad Subrountion snd Salvape Income | =} EELTETE
[P Nowtite Techmical Exprave €1 503,730 £49)
1= Tulad Clagtys { Net o Rewmnsuver Shere b (TR
Clastis Powl iNet of Rewsarer Share ! [EEXYEEXE
V- Grows Clauns Pawl {1 [BILLELD
3 - Rawueangs Saie of Clawnis Pasd 1+ ) 1716 23 2ob 2ir
2 Clangea in Outstanding Clssns Resarye 1INt of Rewimier Shatw siud Heserves Carird Forwarda ¢ +i0) 2
L2 1 - Uunssandig Clawm s Resayve 4-) E (46 4TTM)
2: R Share of O Clamis Rasaive (=} 1716 L13 724 747 Y 3. 7M. 205
- Chuanges un Bonus sud Discount Reserve (Naoof Remsuree Share aid Raserves Carrwd Forwasd) (+5 1
Bonus wewl Discount Reserve 30 [EENTFD
Dscount Reserve i+ ) 20 K
m Oidier Techncal Resarves i Not of Rewnsurer S [(FEEH 1 2.ATAANT)
Exprnsas i) 32 1100 314 b7y (70 49800
' Mlaliiemabcal Reserves (Nei of Rewtirer Slare amd Rewmrvat Lertred Forward (v )
5 1- Mathemat sl Revarves -}
3 2- Rewisis sisc o Shaare of Mellmmatical Resarves i+
- Other Techncal Gxpanses (-1 i B8R TN
& | - iross Oilver Techaecal Bt s (- [EEZENEDT i.488. 70
5 2 - Rensu & Shara of Othet Technw ol Espenm | +)
- Mon Life ‘Tochaies] Not PProfid (A-H) — 1173662 AP 21817262
b3 Life Technical jot oms b d31 HT.I2S|
1- Edined Pramiume (Net of Reumuier Share) 1714
11 - Werlan Pramsm e 1 Net = Rawnsurer Shai 4 4 2%
TH T Grows Wrilen Pramiamed « 1 PREL
112-Coded Pismumaio Remsurersi | 17.16 [T
12 Lhange s Unearned Pramiume Reseive { Net ol Beasauress Sha ikl Reparves Carnmed Forwerdy i«i-p FEET
12 1= Liwaroed Prenm Reserves -} 4-MTEH
Uistarodad Prem wm Reserves Hemwarer Share (+} 1706 i171H
or 1 U spuad Risks Restrve (Net of Remsuter Shsre and Reserves Carnd Forwsedji =
13 - Unexpuradd Risks Raservae (-}
13 2- Unexpired Futks Raserves Rawsurer Share (+) - r
- Liiw Branch To eioment ncom s ) wiT20]
3+ Lniealised Iscome Irom {uve suments
4-Other Techncal lucome (Net of Reususer Shasey g -1 1 224 2.'!14
4.1 Uroe Ullser Techncnl Incomae {+- ) 22 2,915
4 1. Ramnaursnce Share of Other Techcal I=come i+
3. Acciued Subrogabion amd Salvape Income i~ b -
E. Life Technical Exjpwnm TEHL )| 1141589
L+ Totnl Claarny { Net of Remnsuser Share [ETXSY 197 )
L 1- Cluseri 8 Puwd Nat ol Bemwarer Share) 174 136 [ L]
F b b Qvess Clawms Pand (-} (T4 334 [REILY)
b b2 Claunie Paul Rewmmmar Share { +) .|
V= Clanass w1 Oulsiaring Clamms Provesmme | et of Ranmsurer Shars sid Haserver Carried Forwardi 171 ™ 34 741 14.846)
b 2 ) - Outstaveduig Clami s Reserve d-) RERZT | 1.3.839)
[(EFE & af L Clautid Rysdive {+) 1716 s 147)
2- Changes us Bonus sid Ducousst Reservg (Net of Ressauter Siare arul Heseri e Carnad Forwmnd ) 057
2 1 - Bonus and Discount Raserve (-}
2 2 - Remsurance Share of Bosius and Discount Kaserva (=}
3 Chanpen us AMatiemancel Resarvas (Netof Réusurad Shave aind Reseives Uarrmd Foswarnd) [r0) i AU H
J 1 Alatbemancel Heserves(-) 449 L 72y
110 Acruarish Matdwinaucsl Heser 2oy u:ﬂ
312 Prodit Share Rew| & PFolicws Inchulusg Ly eaty st Rishy i+ [HIGICT
1 2- Rewnet Shsre of Matemsucsl Resaresi i 77|
421 Rawnsurance Shaze of Aclunrisl Mattwmancal Reserve (+) EEL]
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AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE STATEMENT OF INCOME

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1 - MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

ARSIGORTA ANONIM SIRKETE

BETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
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AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1 - MARCH 31, 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"™) unless otherwise indicated.)

AKSIGORTA ANONIM SIRKETH
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Reviewed Reviewed
Current Period Previons Period
Nate 3110372015 31/03/2014
A. CASH FLOWS FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Cash intlows fromthe insurance operations 421 478.120 398.157 515
2. Cash milows fromthe rInsurnce operilions - -
3. Cash nflows [rom1ihe pension operations B -
4 Cash outflows due to the insurance operations (=) (392,128.488), (338.635.165)
5. Cash outflows due to the reinsurance operations (+) - -
6. Cash outflows due to the pension operations (=) - -
7. Cash genernted from the opernting activities (A1+A2+AJ-A4-AS-A6) 29.349.632 59.522.350
8. Interest paysments (=) - -
9 Income tax payments (-) (8.325.024) (7485.429)
10. Other cash inllows 35.-H7.542 (14 779.713)
11. Other cash outflows (-) (583067211 (31.100. 880
12. Net cash generated from the operating activities 39 {i.835.06]) 6.156.329
B. CASH FLOWS FROM THE INVESTING ACTIVITIES
|. Sale of tangible assets 575 459 -
2. Purchase of tangible assets (=) (223 547 -
3 Acquisition of financial assets (=) (1485811 1) {16962, 764
4 Sale of financial assets {102,674} (116,818}
5 Interest received 30.589 148 21023210
6. Dividends receved £ d
7 (ther cash initows 10475 (41 19.732.143
8. Other cash outilows (-} {34.197 450) {39 080 460)
9, Nel cash penerated from the imvesting nctivities 39 (7.742.074) {15.404.649)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
| Issue of equiy shares
2. Cash inflows fromthe loans 10 policvhoiders -
3. Payments of financial leases () <
4. Divilend paid (-) 38 {23 959 §00)
5. Onher cash inflovws -
6. Other cash outflows {-) 3
7. Cush generated from the financing activities 39 (23.959.800) -
D. EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE DIFFERENCES ON CASIH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 6.408.712 7585 538
E Net incrense/(decrease) in cush and cash equivalents (A12+B9+C7+D) {27.128.223) (1.662.822)
E. Cash and cash equisaleats at the beginning of the period 14 $16.206.332 898.881 749
G. Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the period (F+F) 14 T89.078.109 897.218.927

I'he accompanying notes form an integral part of these tinancial statements




AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL™) unless otherwise indicated.)

L

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

General Information
Name of the Parent Company and the ultimate owner

Aksigorta Anonim Sirketi (“the Company™) is a subsidiary of Hact Omer Sabanci Holding A.S.
and Ageas Insurance Intemnational N.V. as of March 31, 2015. 38,02% (December 31, 2014:
%38,02) of the Company is issued in Borsa Istanbul (“BIST™) (Note 2.14).

Agreement about the sale of %50 of 18.965.880.200 units of Aksigorta A.S. shares with TL
189.658.802 nominal value that belongs to H.0O. Sabanci Holding (“Holding”) portfolio was
signed with Ageas Insurance International N.V. at February 18, 2011. At the date of July 29,
2011, 9.482.940.100 units of Aksigorta A.S. shares that correspond to %50 of the Holding’s
portfolio have been transferred to Ageas Insurance International N.V. with the sale price
(excluding the corrections) of USD 220.029.000.

The Company’s address and legal structure and address of its registered country and
registered office (or, if the Company’s address is different from its registered office, the
original location where the Company’s actual operations are performed)

The Company is a corporation, which was established in accordance with the requirements of
Turkish Commercial Code and registered in Turkey as at April 25, 1960. The headquarter of the
Company is located at Meclis-i Mebusan Cad. No:67 34427 Findikli / istanbul, has moved to
address ‘Poligon Cad. Buyaka 2 Site, No. 8, Kule 1, Kat: 0-6 34771 Umraniye — istanbul’ as of
October 20, 2014,

Main operations of the Company

The Company’s main operations include insurance activities based on non-life insurance
branches, including primarily fire, marine, personal accident, engineering, agriculture and
health. The headquarters of the Company is in istanbul. The Company has also 16 district
offices of which three of them are in istanbul (istanbul 1, istanbul 2 and istanbul 3), and one
each in Adana, Ankara, Antalya, Bursa, izmir, Samsun, Denizli, Trabzon, Trakya, Gaziantep,
Eskisehir, Kayseri and Kocaeli.

Details of the Company’s operations and nature of field of activities

Explained in Note 1.2 and Note 1.3.

Average number of the Company’s personnel based on their categories

January 1- January 1-

March 31,2015 December 31,2014

Top executive 10 11
Manager and assistant manager 112 111
Specialist/responsible 361 538
Total 683 660

Remuneration and fringe benefits provided to top management

Remuneration and fringe benefits provided to top management such as; chairman and members
of the board of directors, managing director and assistant managing directors amount to TL
1.621.139 in total for the period January | — March 31, 2015 (Janvary 1- March 31, 2014: TL
1.485.447).



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL"™) unless otherwise indicated.)

1.
1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

2.
2.1
2.1.1

General Information (Continued)

Distribution keys used in the distribution of investment income and operating expenses in
the financial statements (personnel expenses, administration expenses, research and
development expenses, marketing and selling expenses and other operating expenses)

Within the framework of the Undersecretariat for the Treasury of the Prime Minister’s Office of
Republic of Turkey (“Undersecretariat for the Treasury™) Circular relating to Procedures and
Principles for Keys used in Financial Statements prepared in the scope of Uniform Chart of
Accounts for Insurance No. 2008/!, dated January 4, 2008, revenues generated by the Company
through investment of assets that provide non-life technical provisions were transferred from the
non-technical division to technical division. Other investment revenues were classified under
the non-technical division. While distributing to sub-branches the operating expenses
transferred to technical division, the last three-year weighted average of number of policies
generated in the current period, the premium amount written as gross and number of claims
were taken into account.

Stand-alone or consolidated financial statements

The accompanying financial statements comprise the stand-alone financial statements as of
March 31, 2015.

Name and other information of the reporting company and subsequent changes to the
prior balance sheet date

There has been no change in The Company’s name and other company information presented in
Note 1.1, Note 1.2 and Note 1.3 as of the prior balance sheet date.

Subsequent Events

The Company’s financial statements as of January |- March 31, 2015 are approved and
authorized for issuance as of April 30, 2015 by the Board of Directors and signed by Chief
Executive Officer Ugur Giilen, Chief Financial Officer Erkan Sahinler, Accounting Manager
Giilnur Kurt and Actuary Halil Kolbasi. Detailed information about this issue is disclosed in
Note 46.

Summary of the Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used

Accounting Standards

In accordance with Article 50(a) of Section VII of the Capital Markets Law, insurance
companies have to comply with their own specific laws and regulations in matters of
establishment, auditing, supervision/oversight, accounting and financial reporting. Therefore,
the Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with the prevailing accounting
principles and standards for Insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension Funds set out
by the by T.C. Prime Ministry Undersecretariat of the Treasury and applicable regulations
required by the Insurance Law No: 5684 published in the Official Gazette No: 26522 on June
14, 2007.



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira {“TL") unless otherwise indicated. )

2.
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
{Continued)

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the Insurance Chart of Accounts
included in the communiqué issued by the Treasury regarding the Insurance Chart of Accounts
and Prospects, published in the Official Gazette {No:25686) dated 30 December 2004
(Insurance Accounting System Communiqué No:1). Content and the format of the financial
statements prepared and explanations and notes thereof are determined in accordance with the
Communiqué on Presentation of Financial Statements published in the Official Gazette
numbered 26851 dated 18 June 2008 and the Communique on the New Accounting Codes and
Presentation of Financial Statements published in the Official Gazette dated May 31, 2012 and
numbered 2012/7.

The Company accounts and recognizes its insurance technical provisions in its financial
statements in accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the Technical Reserves of Insurance,
Reinsurance and Pension Companies and the Assets to which These Reserves Are Invested,”
{*Regulation on Technical Reserves”) dated July 28, 2010 and published in official gazette
numbered 27655 and published in Oficial Gazzette dated 17 July 2012 numbered 28356
effective and the regulations issued for insurance and reinsurance companies by the
Undersecretariat of Treasury (“Treasury™).

As of January 1, 2008, the Company accounts for its operations in accordance with the
“Regulation on Financial Reporting of Insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension
Companies” issued on July 14, 2007 and effective from January 1, 2008 within the framework
of this regulation a, Turkish Accounting Standards (“TAS”) and Turkish Financial Reporting
Standards (“TFRS™) issued by Turkish Accounting Standards Board (“TASB”) and other
regulations, communiqués and explanations issued by Treasury on accounting and financial
reporting. With reference to the notice of Treasury No. 9 dated February 18, 2008, “TAS 1-
Financial Statements and Presentation”, “TAS 27- Consolidated and Non-consolidated Financial
Statements™, “TFRS 1 - Transition to TFRS” and “TFRS 4- Insurance Contracts” were not
included in the scope of this application for the year 2008. In addition, as of March 31, 2009, the
companies are obliged to apply the Communiqué on the Preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statement of Insurance and Reinsurance Companies and Pension Companies”
(*Consolidation Communiqué™) dated December 31, 2009 and published in the Official Gazette
numbered 27097. According to the temporary Article 2 of the above mentioned Communiqué,

associations except insurance, reinsurance and pension companies are out of scope until March
31,2010.

The Public Oversight, Accounting and Auditing Standards Agency (POA), established in
accordance with the Statutory Decree published in the Official Gazette dated November 2. 2011,
among its other powers and duties, for the purpose of ensuring that the financial statements of
those obliged to keep accounts in accordance with the laws they are subject to meet the needs,
are transparent, reliable, comprehensible, comparable and consistent; is authorized to create and
publish Turkish Accounting Standards (TASs) which are compliant with international standards:
to make secondary regulations regarding the implementation of the Turkish Accounting
Standards, to make necessary decisions and to grant approval on the regulations made by the
institutions and organizations authorized to make regulations within their domain,



AKSIiGORTA AS.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015
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28
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Pursuant to the Decree of the Assembly Regarding the Determination of the Scope of
Implementation of Turkish Accounting Standards” dated January 13, 2011 and numbered 6102;
institutions concerning public interest stated in the Public Service Commission numbered 660
shall be subject to independent audit within the framework of Article 397 of the Code 6102,
based on the decree of Board of Directors and entities mentioned in Paragraph 2 of Article 1534
of the same Code shall apply TAS in the preparation of their separate and consolidated financial
statements.

Entities established in order to execute at least one of the fields of activity projected in the
Banking Law dated October 19, 2005 and numbered 5411, set an example to the financial
statements to be prepared by companies obliged to apply TAS; except for development and
investment banks and financial holding companies as well as financial institutions established to
engage in insurance, individual retirement and capital market within the frame of the Capital
Market Law dated December 6, 2012 and numbered 6362, Insurance Law dated June 3, 2007
and numbered 5684, Individual Saving and Investment System Law dated March 28, 2011 and
numbered 4632 and regulations pertaining to their own clauses.

a. Preparation of Financial Statements in Hyperinflationary Periods

In accordance with the Undersecretariat of the Treasury’s statement no: 19387 issued on April
4, 2005, the Company’s financial statements as of December 31, 2004 are adjusted and its 2005
openings are prepared based on the requirements set out in “the preparation of financial
statements in hyperinflationary periods” specified in the Capital Market Board’s (CMB) Decree
Volume: X1, No: 25 “Accounting Standards in Capital Markets” which was published in the
Official Gazette No: 25290 on November 15, 2003. In addition, the preparation of financial
statements in hyperinflationary periods has not been applied in accordance with the statement of
the Undersecretariat of the Treasury. Therefore, as of March 31, 2015, non-monetary balance
sheet assets and liabilities and equity items, including capital share, are calculated by indexing
of inputs as of December 31, 2004 (for inputs prior to December 31, 2004) and carrying inputs
subsequent to December 31, 2004 at nominal value.

b.  Comparative Information and Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements

The Company’s balance sheet as of March 31, 2015 is presented in comparison with its balance
sheet as of December 31, 2014; income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow
statement for the interim period between January 1 — March 31, 2015 are presented in
comparison with its income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement
for the interim period between January | ~ March 31, 2014.

Within the framework of the Undersecretariat for the Treasury of the Prime Minister’s Office of’
Republic of Turkey (“Undersecretariat for the Treasury™) Circular relating to Subrogation and
salvage income No. 2015/6, dated February 10, 2015; the Company reclassified doubtful
receivables provision for these receivables is accounted in case where related amounts are not
collected from insurance companies after six months and from individuals after four months
following the payment of claim from “Provisions for Doubtful Receivables From Main
Operations” to Provision for Receivables From Insurance Operations amounting to TL
6.181.777. In accordance with the same circular; prior year reclassification has not been
reflected in the financial statements, As of December 31,2014, Provision for Receivables From
Insurance Operations should be amounting to TL 4.740.915



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015
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2.

2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

c. Technical Reserves

Unearned Premium Reserve

Unearned premium reserve is calculated on a daily basis for all policies in force as of balance
sheet date for unearned portions of premiums written except for marine premiums. During the
calculation of unearned portion of premiums written on a daily basis, it is supposed that the
policies start at 12.00 noon and finish at 12.00 noon again. Within the framework of the
“Regulation Regarding the Technical Reserves of Insurance, Reinsurance and Pension
Companies and the Assets to which These Reserves Are Invested,” (“Regulation on Technical
Reserves”) issued in Official Gazette No: 26606 dated August 7, 2007, unearned premium
reserve and the reinsurers’ share of the unearned premium reserve of the policies, are calculated
as the unearned portion of the premiums and ceded premiums to reinsurers without deducting
commissions or any other deductions, on an accrual and gross basis. For marine policies with an
uncertain end date, unearned premium reserve is calculated as 50% of the premiums written in
the last three months {Note 20).

Deferred commission expense and income

Within the framework of the Circular numbered 2007/25 and dated December 28, 2007
published by Treasury, the unearned portion of commissions paid to agencies for the written
premiums and commissions received from reinsurers for the ceded premium, are recorded as in
deferred expenses and deferred income, respectively on the balance sheet, and as operating
expenses on a net basis in the income statement.

Unexpired Risks Reserve

Within the framework of Regulation on Technical Reserves, insurance companies are required
to account for an unexpired risk reserve against the probability that, future losses incurred from
in force policies may exceed the unearned premium reserve accounted for the related policies
considering expected loss ratios. Expected loss ratio is calculated by dividing the current year
incurred losses to current year earned premiums. If the loss ratio for a branch is higher than
95%., net unexpired risk reserve for that branch is calculated by multiplying the ratio in excess
of 95% with net unearned premium reserve for the related branch; and gross unexpired risk
reserve for that branch is calculated by multiplying the ratio in excess of 95% with gross
unearned premium reserve for the related branch. The difference between gross and net amounts
is considered as the reinsurance share.

In accordance with the Undersecretariat of the Treasury’s announcement no: 2012/13, article of
7 in order to eliminate the misleading effect of changes in the claims provision calculation, the
Company has recalculated the prior period claims provision with new method and adjusted the
opening balance of unexpired risk reserve,
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2.
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

The Company has calculated and accounted for net unexpired risk reserve amounting to TL
26.736.883 at March 31, 2015 (December 31, 2014: TL 10.218.793) (Note 20).

Bonuses and rebates reserve

The bonus provisions are the amount that has to be made provision if the Company commits to
pay bonus to insured’s’ policies in force regardless of renewal of the related policies. According
to Insurance Law Article No.16, if the Company decides to bonus or discount operations, the
amount must be allocated for insured person or beneficiaries regarding to technical results of the
current year.

The Company has calculated provision for bonuses and rebates that are accrued depend on
expected loss ratios in the group health policies and as of March 31, 2015 this amount is TL
33.682. (As of December 31, 2014: None) (Note:20). Accordance with the precautionary, the
Company is calculating provision for bonuses and discount for bonuses and discounts are given
on condition that of renewal if the possibility of renewal is higher than the possibility of non-
renewal of related group.

Claims provision

The Company recognizes outstanding claims reserve for the claims which are accrued but not
paid yet in the current period or previous periods and for claims incurred but not reported.

The claims incurred before the accounting period but reported after those dates are considered
as incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims.

In accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the Amendment of the Regulation Regarding
Technical Reserves of Insurance, Reinsurance and Pension Companies and the Assets to which
These Reserves Are Invested” published in the Official Gazette dated July 28, 2010 and
numbered 27655 and the Circular on Claims Provision dated December 5, 2012 and numbered
2014/16, the Company’s Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims provisions were calculated
using the actuarial chain ladder methods (“ACLM”).

The Regulation on the amendment of the related Regulation, published in the Official Gazette
dated July 5, 2012 and numbered 28356 has enforced the provision “Incurred but not reported
claims are calculated using the actuarial chain ladder method, the content and implementation
basis are determined by the Undersecretariat or other calculation methods to be determined by
the Undersecretariat.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

In accordance with the circular issued by Turkish Treasury dated December 5, 2014 and
numbered 2014/16, as of January 1, 2015 selection of data to be used in the calculation in
branch-basis, adjusting process, selection of most appropriate method to interfere with the
development factors are performed by the Company’s actuary. IBNR calculation in non-life
insurance in accordance with the same circular, chain ladder methods are Standard Chain,
Claim/Premium, Cape Cod, Frequency/Severity, Munich Chain or Bornhuett-Ferguson. The
method’s using by the actuary are as follows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Line of Business Applied Method Applied Method
Motor Vehicles Liability Frequency / Severity Standart Chain
Optional Liability Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain
General Liability Standart Chain Standart Chain
Financial Losses Standart Chain Standart Chain
Legal Protection Standart Chain Standart Chain
Fire and Natural Disaster ~ Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain
Air Vehicles Liability Standart Chain Standart Chain
Credit Standart Chain Standart Cham
Water vehicles Standart Chain Standart Chain
Air Vehicles Standart Chain Standart Chain
Accident Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain
Health Standart Chain Standart Chain
Breach of Trust Standart Chain Standart Chain
Transportation Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain
General Losses Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain
Motor Own Damage Bornhuetter Ferguson Standart Chain

The Company has taken 100% (December 31, 2014: 100%) of the provision for claims incurred
but not reported into account and has accounted for a net additional outstanding claim provision
amounting to TL 232.968.122 as at March 31, 2015 (December 31, 2014: TL 82.448.162).
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2, Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)
In accordance with the circular of the Undersecretariat of Treasury “Circular on Explanations
Related Calculation of Incurred But Not Reported Claims Provision (IBNR)” (the *Circular
numbered 2011/23"), the companies may apply a discount at the related rate not to exceed 25%
(15% for branches which have started operating recently and which do not have five-year data)
over the outstanding files for their files in the lawsuit process in accordance with the accruals in
the last five years retrospectively taking into consideration the conclusion date of lawsuits) by
sub-branches, calculating a winning rate over the amounts of lawsuits filed against the company.
Since the above-mentioned actuarial chain ladder method involve the mentioned lawsuit
winning discount in calculations, the Company decided to terminate this practice as of 2015 in
accordance with the opinion of the company actuary. As part of the related decision, no amount
was eliminated over the outstanding claims provisions taking into consideration the winning
rates calculated between 15%-25% using the five-year data set on lawsuits. The net deduction
amount from outstanding claim files using the winning ratios calculated on a sub-branch basis is
TL 14.778.013 as of December 31, 2014.
The Company has not calculated claims provisions by using the winning ratios on a sub-branch
basis as of March 31, 2015,
March 31,2015 December 3i, 2014*)
Crosy Addmwonn) Reserve  Net Addmional Reserve  Gross Addtwnal Resetve  Net Addtional Reserve
Line of Busmness Appled Mcthod (*) (10F3) (100P4) (10P%) (10(P%)
Motor Vehicles Luabday Standard Chann 229343 34 239343 33 74020 824 73281 607
General Laabilty Standard Chain 42018428 21409704 79 760 536 349324
Fmancul Losses Standard Cham (38 749) 35030 1 193 455 1097755
Legal Protection Standard Chan 191 870 101 849 199021 199021
Fire and Nalural Disaster Standard Cham 1298007 {866 31%5) {1 551 963) {636 936)
At Vehicles Libihy Standard Cham 34737 161 2176 698 o0
Creda Standard Chan 809 557 717 361 580 16 551
Waler vehicks Standord Cham 166 803 08 650 112222 199127
Anr Vehacles Siandord Chan 31 262 - {1328) -
Agexlent Siandand Cham 321935 247 381 764 452 566 312
lHealth Siandard Cham 170 806 170 306 {2 299 809} (2.296 93)
Breach of Trust Standard Chawn 1300952 42234 7605 1149
Transportation Standard Chan 1861 774) (439 592) {165 356} 153 200
(knenl Losses Standard Chain 2470403 (124.766) (-4 376 TBL) {254 705)
Motor Own Damage S1andard Cham {17029 890 {17025 E90) (21 378 6361 (2] 164 837)
Total 250577 587 232968 123 120820478 H1-18 161

(*) "The Company applicd 1o the Underseeretariat of Treasury through the letter dated Janvary 21, 2015, The
Company have interfered in the development coefticient in the ACLM calculation in the Compulsory Traftic, and
General Liability. As of December 31, 2014, as a result of the interference in the development coetficient in
Compulsory Traffic branch, the gross IBNR amount was decreased by TL 11.244.238 (Net IBNR: TL 11.131.794).
As a result of the interference in the development coefficient in General Liability branch. the gross [BNR amount was
decreased by TL 20.387.058 (Net [BNR: TL 8.049.799). Besides. through the said letter, in line with the actuarial
o[;inion in the Fire and Natural Disaster branch and general loses, the gross IBNR amount was increased by TL
22,689,160 (Net IBNR: TL 9.311.770) and TL 37.844.tH2 (Net IBNR: TL2.202.321).respectively.”

(**)As of December 31, 2014, had the ComE

n_;r used the method that were used on March 31, 20135, the gross IBNR
amount was TL 249.859.164 (Net IBNR ; TL 228

il
228.607.161).

{(***)As of March 31, 2014, had the Com}igunz used the method that were used on March 31, 2015, the gross IBNR
amount was TL 233.280.251 (Net IBNR : TL 217.721.699),
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2.
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
{Continued)

While the Company actuary determined the threshold values regarding the peak claims
considered as significant claims using the Box-Plot method allowed by the Undersecretariat of
Treasury only for the Mandatory Traffic branch in order to make calculations using a more
homogeneous data set in determining the ACLM before the Circular 2014/16, the threshold
values have been determined using the plot analysis starting from 2015 in accordance with the
Circular. The threshold values determined, the total number of files that are subject to
calculations, the number of eliminated files and elimination percentages as of March 31, 2015
are as follows:

2018 2014
Branch Limt Elmoatay  Tore\ NSl Biimnation() Limit Elmnated Fle Tota Numosr of g imination(%)
Accident 20999 15 5.198 0,30 200909 " 5045 0.0
Financial Losses 50000 2 17 168 010 50000 21 1o .10
Fire and Natural Disasier 49 999 84 130 526 010 X599 82 12290 010
Genernl Losses LoT 32 118066 .00 999999 28 113152 000
General Liability 200 000 18 14 009 0.80 200000 108 13029 080
Compulsory A bite Liability L] 190999 23 8623 030 149900 22 E545 0.3¢
Transportation 4904999 28 40.230¢ 0.10 109999 28 47 403 0,10
Compulsory Traffic % 5 o = 103065 845 502 803 020

In branches where significant claim elimination is performed, additional provision calculations
were performed for these files based on the development of the eliminated files and added to the
Outstanding Claims Provisions.

The circular numbered 2015/7 published by the Undersecretariat of Treasury has made it
possible to recognize gradually the increases to occur in the IBNR amount to be calculated as of
January 1, 2015 in accordance with the circular numbered 2014/6 when compared to the IBNR
amount calculated as of December 31, 2014 as of quarterly periods from 2015 to 2017, The
Company did not prefer the mentioned gradual recognition in order to recognize its liabilities
arising from insurance policies issued in the past in accordance with the most accurate
estimations in its financial statements and recognized the full amount of the increase which
occurred based on the IBNR calculation performed in the period ended December 31, 2014 in
its financial statements as of March 31, 2015.

In accordance with the circular, IBNR was calculated by the company actuary in gross amount
based on the Accident Periods using the above-mentioned methods. For these gross IBNR
amounts, reinsurer shares were calculated taking into consideration the reinsurance rates and the
effective reinsurance agreement types (clean-cut or run-off} in the related accident periods in
related branches.

19
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75
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

Equalization Reserve

In accordance with the Regulation on Technical Reserves, insurance companies are required to
record an equalization reserve for the insurance contracts including earthquake and credit
coverage, in order to cover the catastrophic risks and in order to equalize the fluctuations within
the claim ratios that may occur during the following accounting periods. Such reserve is
calculated over 12% of net earthquake and credit premiums corresponding to each year. In the
calculation of the net premium, the amounts paid for the non-proportional reinsurance
agreements are regarded as ceded premiums.

It is possible to deduct the equalization reserve for earthquake compensations from equalization
reserve for outstanding compensation reserve, but not current year’s equalization reserve, upon
supplying evidence such as compensation payments for the earthquake, expert reports or the
documentation that can be gathered from official institutions. In this extent, the Company has
not deducted any claim amount from equalization reserve.

The Company has calculated TL 41.429.981 (December 31, 2014: TL 38.577.088) of
equalization reserve as of March 31, 2015 (Note 20).

Life mathematical reserves

Life mathematical reserves comprise actuarial mathematical reserves (those with minimum
income guarantee determined by the tariffs approved by the Treasury and those including risk
guarantees over one year) and life profit share reserves and represent the Company’s total
liability to the policyholders in the life branch.

Mathematical reserve; is the sum of the reserves specified in the contract’s technical terms and
calculated using statistical and actuarial methods in order to cover the liabilities of insurance
companies to policyholders and beneficiaries for life, heaith, sickness and personal accident
insurance contracts with periods longer than a year, and if it is committed, the reserves for the
part allocated to insured from the revenues derived from the investment of such reserves. In
accordance with the Insurance Law, the remaining amount of life branch premiums that are
collected in accordance with life insurance agreements, after deduction of expense charges,
mortality risk premium and commissions are accounted for as life mathematical reserves. The
approval of mathematical reserves is made by the actuaries based on current mortality tables
valid for Turkish insurance companies and prepared by considering mortality statistics prepared
abroad (Note 20),

20
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2.  Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used

(Continued)

d.  Subrogation and salvage income

Within the framework of the Undersecretariat for the Treasury of the Prime Minister’s Office of

Republic of Turkey (“Undersecretariat for the Treasury™) Circular relating to Subrogation and

salvage income No. 2015/6, dated February 10, 2015; as of March 31, 2015, the Company

recognizes receivables from salvage and subrogation on an accrual basis up to coverage limit of

debtor insurance company, on conditions that following the payment of claim, the Company

receives the acquaintance or document agreed on payment from individuals and notification is

made to individuals or insurance company. However, a doubtful receivables provision for these

receivables is accounted under “Provisions for Doubtful Receivables From Main Operations™ in

case where related amounts are not collected from insurance companies after six months and

from individuals after four months following the payment of claim

Accordingly, accrued receivables from salvage and subrogation and doubtful receivables

provision for salvage and subrogation as of March 31, 2015 are TL 30.012.762 (December 31,

2014: TL 27.862.549) and TL 6.181.777 (December 31, 2014: TL 4.740.915) respectively (Note

12.1)

The amounts of the net salvage and subrogation income which are collected and the accrued

income amounts from salvage and subrogation receivables as at March 31, 2015 and December

31, 2014 for the claims paid by the Company are as follows:

March 31,2015
Collection Accrual
CGross  Reinsurance share Net Gross  Remnsurance share Net

Fire and Natural Disaster 645.683 254.912) 390.771 323.205 (51.885) 471.320
Transportation 518.599 (310.832) 207.767 182.831 (102.984) 79.847
Accident - - - . - -
Motor Own Dumage 35.903.842 (412} 35903430 22410597 . 22.410.397
Water Crafts 18.000 (13,500) 4.500 - - -
General Losses 67.745 (65.552) 2193 7151 {3.742) 3409
Motor Crafis Liability 686.328 {90) 686.238 837.960 - 837.960
Breach of Trust 700 {490} 210 - - -
General Liability 7.030 . 7.030 27852 - 27852
Credit : : S = 5 .
Financial Losses 618 (585) 33 - - -
Legal Protection 8.682 - 8.682 - - -
Health - - . - . R
Total 37.857.227 (646.373) 37.210.854 2398959 (I158611)  23.830.985
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2.

2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

December 31, 2014

Collection Accrual

Gross  Retnsurance share Net Gross  Reinsutance share Net
Fire and Natural Disaster 1364204 (499 430) 864714 406.360 {74937 331423
Transpertation 2161 427 (552.298) 1609129 155.148 - 55 148
Accident 95.018 - 95018 14.500 - 14 500
Motor Own Damage {68.588.483 (1.68862%) 166.900 254 21 868.014 (217 848) 21 650 166
Water Crafis 78 500 (58 875) 19625 - - -
Generat Losses 339231 (242.190) 9704 20365 {1 106} 1.159
Motor Crafts Liability 4.163299 (36.770) 4126529 973.263 (9733) 963 530
Breach of Trust 1118 {847) el - - -
Generl Linbility 151,955 (30 151924 5708 - 5708
Financial Losses 1951 (1.450) S0l - - -
Legat Protection 8936 - 8936 - - .
Total 176.954 522 {3.080.520) 173 874 002 23,425.258 {303 629) 23,121 634
e. Premium Income and Claims

Premium income represents premiums on policies written during the year. Unearned premium
reserves are determined from premiums written during the year on a daily basis.

Claims are recognized as expense as they are paid. Outstanding claims provision is provided for
both reported unpaid claims at period-end and incurred but not reported claims. Reinsurer’s
shares of claims paid and outstanding loss provisions are off-set against these reserves.

f. Receivables from Insurance Operations

In accordance with the Turkish Tax Code article No: 323 and TAS 39 [mpairment Principles,
the Company provided provision for doubtful receivables by taking the nature and the value of
the receivable into account. As of March 31, 2015, the Company has provided provision for the
doubtful receivables under legal and management follow up in the account of “Provision for
doubtful receivables from insurance operations™ amounting to TL 20.423.858. (December 31,
2014: TL 25.266.142), provision for the overdue receivables which are not under legal follow
up in the account of “Provision for doubtful receivables from main operations™ amounting to
TL 9.757.995 (December 31, 2014: TL 2.135.354). Furthermore, provision is accounted for the
retention of claim recovery transactions under legal follow up amounting to TL 37.407.998
{December 31, 2014: TL 35.000.756) and it has been accounted in *“Provision for doubtful
receivables from main operations™ account (Note 12).
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2.
2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
(Continued)

g.  Eamings per Share

Earnings per share presented in the statement of income is calculated by dividing the net profit
into the weighted average number of the outstanding shares throughout the financial year.

Companies in Turkey can increase their capital by distributing “bonus shares™ to shareholders
from the prior periods’ profit. Such “bonus share” distributions are considered as issued shares
in the earnings per share calculations. Accordingly, weighted average number of equity shares
used in the calculations is calculated by considering the retrospective effects of share
distributions.

h. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events cover the events between the balance sheet date and the issuance of the
financial statements, even if they are occurred subsequent to the disclosures made on profit or
other selected financial information.

The Company adjusts its financial statements in the occurrence of any subsequent events (Note
46).

i Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event,
and it is probable that the Company will be required to settle that obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

If provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount will be equal to the present value of such cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that

reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably
{Note 23.2).

Je Changes in Accounting Policies, Accounting Estimates and Errors

Changes in accounting policies or accounting errors are applied retrospectively and prior year
financial statements are adjusted accordingly. If estimated changes in accounting policies are
only for one period, changes are applied on the current year but if estimated changes are for the
following periods, changes are applied both on the current and following years prospectively.

k.  Corporate Taxation and Deferred Tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax payable and deferred tax expense.
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2.

2.1.1

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
{Continued)

Corporate Tax

Corporation tax is payable at a rate of 20% on the total income of the Company and its
Subsidiaries registered in Turkey in 2014 (2013: 20%) after adjusting for certain disallowable
expenses, exempt income and investment and other allowances. No further tax is payable unless
the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a place of business in Turkey, or
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withholding tax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as a profit distribution thus does not incur withholding tax and no stoppage is
applied.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporation tax quarterly at the rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance Tax is declared by 14th of the second month following and payable
by the 17th of the second month following each calendar quarter end. Advance Tax paid by
corporations is credited against the annual Corporation Tax liability.

The balance of the advance tax paid may be refunded or used to set off against other liabilities
to the government.

The affiliate shares stocked for minimum 2 years and the 75% of the profit obtained from the
property sales are considered as tax exemptions in such condition that the amount is added onto
capital as prestated in Corporate Tax Law or the amount is kept in equity for 5 years.

According to Turkish tax legislation, financial losses on the returns can be offset against period
income for up to 5 years. However, financial losses can not be offset against previous years’
profits.

There is no such application for the reconciliation of payable taxes with the tax authority.
Corporate tax returns are submitted to the related tax office by the 25th day of the 4th month
following the month when the accounting period ends. In tax reviews authorized bodies can
review the accounting records for the past five years and if errors are detected, tax amounts may
change due to tax assessment.

In accordance with Tax Law No.5024 “Law Related to Changes in Tax Procedural Law, Income
Tax Law and Corporate Tax Law™ published in the Official Gazette on 30 December 2003 to
amend the tax base for non-monetary assets and liabilities, effective from | January 2004
income and corporate taxpayers are required to prepare the statutory financial statements by
adjusting the non-monetary assets and liabilities for the changes in the general purchasing
power of the Turkish Lira. In accordance with the Law in question, the cumulative inflation rate
for the last 36 months and the inflation rate for the last 12 months must exceed 100% and 10%
respectively (Wholesale Price Index increase rate). Since these conditions in question were not
fulfilled in 2015 and 2014, no inflation adjustments were performed (Note 35).
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2.

2.1.1

2.1.2

2.1.3

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used
{Continued)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Except the conditions that the Company can control its temporary differences removal and when
the possibility of that removal is very low, deferred tax liabilities are accounted for all of the
taxable temporary differences that are related with the rates in partnerships and investments in
subsidiaries and participations. Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilized.

As of March 31, 2015, the Company has booked the deferred tax assets in amounting to TL
42.191.304 and TL 28.908.570 is calculated over the statutory financial tax losses carried
forward. The Company management is in the opinion that the Company is able to make
sufficient taxable income based on the business plans and projections therefore the Company
foresees no indicator of any concern regarding its recoverability of deferred tax assets.

Withholding Tax

In addition to corporate taxes, companies should also calculate income withholding taxes and
funds surcharge on any dividends distributed, except for companies receiving dividends who are
resident companies in Turkey and Turkish branches of foreign companies. The rate of income
withholding tax is 10% starting from April 24, 2003 by the end of July 22, 2006. However, this
rate was changed to 15% commencing from 22 July 2006 upon the order no: 2006/1073 1 of the
Council of Ministers. Undistributed dividends incorporated in share capital are not subject to
income withholding taxes.

Other related accounting policies for the understanding of financial statements

All accounting policies are explained in Note 2.1.1 “Basis of Preparation of Financial
Statements and Specific Accounting Policies Used™.

Functional currency

The Company’s financial statements are expressed in TL, which is the functional and
presentation currency of the Company
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2,

2.14

2.1.5

2.1.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Rounding degree used in the financial statements

All the balances presented in the financial statements are expressed in full in Turkish Lira (TL).
Vaiuation method(s) used in the presentation of financial statements

Financial statements, except for revaluation of financial instruments, are prepared based on the
historical cost method.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations

The new standards, amendments and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the interimn financial statements as at 31
March 2015 are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for the adoption of
new and amended TFRS and TFRIC interpretations effective as of 1 January 2015. The effects
of these standards and interpretations on the Company’s tinancial position and performance
have been disclosed in the related paragraphs.

i) The new standards, amendments and interpretations which are effective as at 1 January
2015 are as follows:

TAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions (Amendment)

TAS 19 requires an entity to consider contributions from employees or third parties when
accounting for defined benefit plans. The amendments clarify that, if the amount of the
contributions is independent of the number of years of service, an entity is permitted to
recognise such contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the period in which the service
is rendered, instead of allocating the contributions to the periods of service. These amendments
are to be retrospectively applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, The
amendment did not have an impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Annual Improvements to TAS/TFRSs

In September 2014, POA has issued the below amendments to the standards in relation to
“Annual Improvements - 2010-2012 Cycle” and “Annual Improvements - 2011-2013 Cycle.
The changes are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after t July 2014,
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2.

2.1.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)
Annual Improvements - 2010-2012 Cycle

TFRS 2 Share-based Payment:

Definitions relating to vesting conditions have changed and performance condition and service
condition are defined in order to clarify various issues. The amendment is effective
prospectively.

TFRS 3 Business Combinations

Contingent consideration in a business acquisition that is not classified as equity is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss whether or not it falls within the scope of TFRS 9
Financial Instruments. The amendment is effective for business combinations prospectively.

TFRS 8 Operating Segments

The changes are as follows: i) Operating segments may be combined/aggregated if they are
consistent with the core principle of the standard. ii) The reconciliation of segment assets to total
assets is only required to be disclosed if the reconciliation is reported to the chief operating
decision maker. The amendments are effective retrospectively.

TAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment and TAS 38 Intangible Assets

The amendment to TAS 16.35(a) and TAS 38.80(a) clarifies that revaluation can be performed,
as follows:

i) Adjust the gross carrying amount of the asset to market value or ii) determine the market
value of the carrying amount and adjust the gross carrying amount proportionately so that the
resulting carrying amount equals the market value. The amendment is effective retrospectively.

TAS 24 Related Parly Disclosures
The amendment clarifies that a management entity — an entity that provides key management

personnel services — is a related party subject to the related party disclosures. The amendment is
effective retrospectively.

Annual Improvements — 2011-2013 Cycle
TFRS 3 Business Combinations
The amendment clarifies that: i) Joint arrangements are outside the scope of TFRS 3, not just

joint ventures it} The scope exception applies only to the accounting in the financial statements
of the joint arrangement itself. The amendment is effective prospectively.
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.1.6 The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)
Amendwient to the Basis for Conclusions on TFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

The portfolio exception in TFRS 13 can be applied to financial assets, financial liabilities and
other contracts, The amendment is effective prospectively.

TAS 40 Investment Property

The amendment clarifies the interrelationship of TFRS 3 and TAS 40 when classifying property
as investment property or owner-occupied property. The amendment is effective prospectively.

The amendments did not have a significant impact on the interim financial statements of the
Company.

ii) Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted

Standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards that are issued but not yet
effective up to the date of issuance of the interim financial statements are as follows. The
Company will make the necessary changes if not indicated otherwise, which will be affecting
the financial statements and disclosures, when the new standards and interpretations become
effective,

TFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Classification and measurement

As amended in December 2012 and February 2015, the new standard is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early adoption permitted. Phase | of this new
TFRS introduces new requirements for classifying and measuring financial instruments. The
amendments made to TFRS 9 will mainly affect the classification and measurement of financial
assets and measurement of fair value option (FVO) liabilities and requires that the change in fair
value of a FVO financial liability attributable to credit risk is presented under other
comprehensive income. The Company will quantify the effect in conjunction with the other
phases, when the final standard including all phases is adopted by POA.

TFRS 11 Acquisition of an Interest in a Joint Operation (Amendment)

TFRS 11 is amended to provide guidance on the accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint
operations in which the activity constitutes a business. This amendment requires the acquirer of
an interest in a joint operation in which the activity constitutes a business, as defined in TFRS 3
Business Combinations. to apply all of the principles on business combinations accounting in
TFRS 3 and other TFRSs except for those principles that conflict with the guidance in this
TFRS. In addition, the acquirer shall disclose the information required by TFRS 3 and other
TFRSs for business combinations. These amendments are to be applied prospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The amendments
will not have an impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.
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2.1.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

TAS 16 and TAS 38 - Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation (Amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38)

The amendments to TAS 16 and TAS 38, have prohibited the use of revenue-based depreciation
for property, plant and equipment and significantly limiting the use of revenue-based
amortisation for intangible assets. The amendments are effective prospectively for annual
periods beginning on or after | January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The amendments
will not have an impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

TAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to TAS 27)

In February 2015, Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (POA) of
Turkey issued an amendment to TAS 27 to restore the option to use the equity method to
account for investments in subsidiaries and associates in an entity’s separate financial
statements. Therefore, an entity must account for these investments either:

* At cost

* In accordance with [FRS 9,

Or

* Using the equity method defined in TAS 28.

The entity must apply the same accounting for each category of investments. The amendment is
effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2016. The amendments must be
applied retrospectively. Early application is permitted and must be disclosed. The amendment is
not applicable for the Company and will not have an impact on the financial position or
performance of the Company.

TFRS 10 and TAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture (Amendments)

[n February 2015, amendments issued to TFRS 10 and TAS 28, to address the acknowledged
inconsistency between the requirements in TFRS 10 and TAS 28 in dealing with the loss of
control of a subsidiary that is contributed to an associate or a joint venture, to clarify that an
investor recognises a full gain or loss on the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a
business, as defined in TFRS 3, between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The gain
or loss resulting from the re-measurement at fair value of an investment retained in a former
subsidiary should be recognised only to the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in that former
subsidiary. An entity shall apply those amendments prospectively to transactions occurring in
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The
amendment is not applicable for the Company and will not have an impact on the financial
position or performance of the Company.
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2.1.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)

TFRS 10, TFRS 12 and TAS 28: Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation
Exception (Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)

In February 2015, amendments issued to TFRS 10, TFRS 12 and TAS 28, to address the issues
that have arisen in applying the investment entities exception under TFRS 10 Consolidated
Financial Statements, The amendments are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after |
January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. The amendment is not applicable for the
Company and will not have an impact on the financial position or performance of the Company.

TAS 1: Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to TAS 1)

In February 2015, amendments issued to TAS 1. Those amendments include narrow-focus
improvements in the following five areas: Materiality, Disaggregation and subtotals, Notes
structure, Disclosure of accounting policies, Presentation of items of other comprehensive
income (OCI) arising from equity accounted investments. The amendments are applicable for
annual periods beginning on or atter. 1 January 2016. Earlier application is permitted. These
amendments are not expected have significant impact on the notes to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

Annual Improvements to TFRSs - 2012-2014 Cycle

In February 2015, POA issued, Annual Improvements to TFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle. The
document sets out five amendments to four standards, excluding those standards that are
consequentially amended, and the related Basis for Conclusions. The standards affected and the
subjects of the amendments are:

- -IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations — changes in methods
of disposal.

- -IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — clarification on the assessment of servicing
contracts for the continuing involvement of financial assets

- -IAS 19 Employee Benefits ~ regional market issue regarding discount rate

- -IAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting — disclosure of information ‘elsewhere in the interim
financial report’

The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted. . The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of the
amendments on financial position or performance of the Company.

The new standards, amendments and interpretations that are issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not issued by Public Oversight Authority (POA)

The following standards, interpretations and amendments to existing IFRS standards are issued
by the IASB but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements.
However, these standards, interpretations and amendments to existing [FRS standards are not
yet adapted/issued by the POA, thus they do not constitute part of TFRS. The Company will
make the necessary changes to its financial statements after the new standards and
interpretations are issued and become effective under TFRS.
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2.1.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

The new standards, amendments and interpretations (Continued)
Annual [mprovements - 2010-2012 Cycle

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement

As clarified in the Basis for Conclusions short-term receivables and payables with no stated
interest rates can be held at invoice amounts when the effect of discounting is immaterial. The
amendment is effective immediately,

Annual Improvements — 2011-2013 Cycle
IFRS 135 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

[n May 2014, the JASB issued IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The new five-
step model in the standard provides the recognition and measurement requirements of revenue.
The standard applies to revenue from contracts with customers and provides a model for the sale
of some non-financial assets that are not an output of the entity’s ordinary activities (e.g., the
sale of property, plant and equipment or intangibles). IFRS 15 is effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after | January 2017, with early adoption permitted. Entities will transition to
the new standard following either a full retrospective approach or a modified retrospective
approach. The modified retrospective approach would allow the standard to be applied
beginning with the current period, with no restatement of the comparative periods, but additional
disclosures are required. The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard
on financial position or performance of the Company.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Final standard (2014)

In July 2014 the IASB published the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments. The final
version of IFRS 9 brings together the classification and measurement, impairment and hedge
accounting phases of the IASB’s project to replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement. [FRS 9 is built on a logical, single classification and measurement approach
for financial assets that reflects the business model in which they are managed and their cash
flow characteristics, Built upon this is a forward-looking expected credit loss model that will
result in more timely recognition of loan losses and is a single model that is applicable to all
financial instruments subject to impairment accounting. In addition, IFRS 9 addresses the so-
called ‘own credit’ issue, whereby banks and others book gains through profit or loss as a result
of the value of their own debt falling due to a decrease in credit worthiness when they have
elected to measure that debt at fair value. The Standard also includes an improved hedge
accounting model to better link the economics of risk management with its accounting
treatment. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018, However,
the Standard is available for early application. In addition, the own credit changes can be early
applied in isolation without otherwise changing the accounting for financial instruments. The
Company is in the process of assessing the impact of the standard on financial position or
performance of the Company.
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2.

2.2

23

2.4

2.5

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Consolidation

The Company has no subsidiaries or joint ventures that fall within the scope of consolidation as
per "TFRS 10~ Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” as of March 31, 2015
{December 31, 2014; None).

Segment Reporting

Reporting segments are determined to conform to the reporting made to the Company’s chief
operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker is responsible for making
decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance. Details
related to the segment reporting are disclosed in the Note 5.

Discontinued Operations

The Company does not have any discontinued or disposed operations as of March 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2014,

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s functional currency is Turkish Lira ("TL"). In preparing the financial
statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than TL (foreign currencies) are
recognized at exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date, At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated to Turkish Lira at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated to Turkish Lira at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in foreign currency classified as
available for sale are analyzed between translation differences resulting from changes in the
amortized cost of the security and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in amortized cost are recognized in profit or loss, and
other changes in carrying amount are recognized in equity.

Foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities are considered as part of the fair value changes and those differences are accounted
for in the accounts in which the fair value changes.

Lad
(]



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{ Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“*TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2.
2.6

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss.

Assets held for use in the construction, or for leasing, administrative or any other purposes are
carried at cost, less any impairment. Legal charges are also added to costs. For assets that need
substantial time to be ready for use or sale, borrowing costs are capitalized based on the
Company’s accounting policy.

Such assets are depreciated, on the same basis used for other fixed assets, when they are ready
to use. Assets, other than land and ongoing constructions, are depreciated over their expected
useful lives by using the straight line method. Estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Assets acquired under finance lease are depreciated as the same basis as property, plant and
equipment or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease.

Gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognized to profit or loss.

Depreciation periods for plant, property and equipment are presented in the table
below:

Useful Life

Buildings 50 years
Vehicles 3 years
Fixtures 10 years
Leasehold Improvements 5 - 10 years
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2.7

2.8

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment Properties

Investment property is held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Carrying amount includes
the cost of replacing part of an existing investment property at the time that cost is incurred if
the recognition criteria are met; and excludes the costs of day to day servicing of an investment
property. Depreciation is provided on investment property on a straight line basis. Depreciation
period for investment property is nil for land, and 50 years for buildings.

Investment properties are derecognized when either they have been disposed of or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is
expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognized in profit or loss in the period of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only, when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent
accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an
investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy
applied to “Property, Plant and Equipment” up to the date of change in use.

Real estates held under finance lease are classified as investment properties.
Intangible Asseis
Intangible assets acquired

Intangible assets acquired are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortization is charged on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. Estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis of the costs incurred from the
date of acquisition to the date to bring the specific software in use. These costs are capitalized
under intangible advances account and amortized over their estimated useful lives (1 to 10
years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer software programmes are recognized
as expense as incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the development of identifiable
and unique software products that are controlled by the Company and will probably provide
more economic benefits than costs in one year are recognized as intangible assets. Costs include
software development employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant overheads.
Computer software development costs recognized as assets from the date that the assets become
to provide economical benefit are amortized over their estimated useful lives (not exceeding 3
years).

34



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL"™) unless otherwise indicated. }

2.
29

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial Assets

Investments, other than those that are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss, are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs except for those financial
assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss, which are initially measured at fair value.

Investments are recognized and derecognized on a trade date, where the purchase or sale of an
investment under a contract, whose terms require delivery of the investment within the
timeframe established by the market concerned.

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: financial assets as
“available-for-sale’ (AFS) financial assets, “financial assets at fair value through profit and
loss” and “loans and receivables”. As of December 31, 2014, the Company has no financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss (December 31, 2014: None).

Effective interest method

Effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Available-for-sale financijal assets

Investments other than a) held-to-maturity, b) held for trading, or ¢) loans and receivables are
classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at subsequent reporting dates at fair value
except available-for-sale investments that do not have quoted prices in an active market and
their fair values cannot be reliably measured are stated at cost and restated to the equivalent
purchasing power. Gains and losses arising from available-for-sale financial assets are included
in profit or loss for the period. Changes in the fair value of such these assets are recognized in
the equity. When the related asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which time
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in equity is included in the profit or loss for
the period. Impairment losses recognized in profit or loss for equity investments classified as
available-for-sale are not subsequently reversed through profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognized in profit or loss for debt instruments classified as available-for-
sale are subsequently reversed if an increase in the fair value of the instrument can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.
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2.9

2.10

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial Assets (Continued)

Financial Assets at Insured’s Risk

Such assets are classified as available for sale and held to maturity financial assets. Available
for sale financial assets are carried at fair value and revaluation difference arising from
amortized cost is recognized under the statement of income. Also, 5% of the difference in
between the fair value and amortized cost is recognized under equity and 95% of insurance
technical reserves that are attributable to insurees are recognized in the Insurance Technical
Reserves - Life Mathematical Reserves account. Assets that are not carried at fair value are
carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

Loans and receivables

Trade receivables, loans, and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market are classified as loans and receivables, Loans and receivables
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment.

Associales

An associate is an entity that retains at the shares of voting rights or has significant power over
another entity. The difference between carrying value and fair value (to the extent that it is
measured reliably) of such assets are recognized in shareholders” equity and assets that have fair
value are carried at fair value while the other assets are carried at book value.

Impairment of Assets

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate, that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss
is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that are impaired, are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date,

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses its financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, at each balance sheet
date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
classified as held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or loans and receivables is impaired.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
Impairment of Assets (Continued)

A financial asset or portfolio of financial assets is impaired and an impairment loss incurred if
there is objective evidence that an event or events since initial recognition of the asset have
adversely affected the amount or timing of future cash flows from the asset.

For loans and receivables, the amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset’s

carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets except for trade receivables where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account, When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against

the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized
in profit or loss.

Except for AFS equity instruments, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortized cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognized. For AFS equity securities, any increase in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized directly in equity.,

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company uses foreign currency swap contracts, the Company uses end of period market
exchange rates and interest rates to calculate market value of foreign exchange swap contracts.
During the period between January | - March 31, 2015, total income resulting from short-term
swap contracts’ market valuation has been accounted under “Income from derivatives” in the
income statement. As of March 31, 2015, detail of derivative financial instruments has been
disclosed in Note 13. (December 31, 2014: None).

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or when the acquisition
of the asset and the settlement the liability take place simultaneously.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits and other short-term
highly liquid investments, which have maturities with three months or less from date of
acquisition and that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value (Note14),
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2. Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

2.14 Share Capital

As of March 31, 2015, the Company’s nominal capital is TL 306.000.000 (December 31, 2014:
TL 306.000.000). Share capital is represented by 30.600.000.000 of equity shares having a
nominal amount of TL 0,01 each. The share capital structure of the Company is as follows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Rate Amount Rate Amount
% TL % TL
H.Omer Sabanci Holding A.S. 36,00 110.160.000 36,00 110.160.000
Ageas Insurance International NV 36,00 110.160.000 36,00 110.160.000
Other 28,00 85.680.000 28.00 85.680.000
100.00  306.000.000 100,00 306,000,000

Agreement about the sale of %50 of 18.965.880.200 units of Aksigorta A.S. shares with TL
189.658.802 nominal value that belong to H.O. Sabanci Holding (“Holding™) portfolio was
signed with Ageas Insurance International N.V. at February 18, 201 1. At the date of July 29,
2011, 9.482.940.100 units of Aksigorta A.S. shares that correspond to %50 of the Holding’ s
portfolio have been transferred to Ageas Insurance International N.V. with the sale price
(excluding the corrections) of USD 220.029.000.

The Company has accepted the registered capital system set out in accordance with the
provisions of Law No: 2499 and applied the system as of 15 June 2000 upon the permission no:
67/1039 granted by the Capital Markets Board.

As of March 31, 2015, Company has TL 500.000.000 registered share capital ceiling.
{December 31, 2014: TL 500.000.000).

In accordance with the Article 5 of the Corporate Tax Law 5520, the amount of TL 4.221.995
arising from 75% of the gain on sale of associates and fixed assets which has been recognized
in the “Profit on sale to be transferred to capital” account item under equity has been
reclassified under “Legal reserves” account item under equity as of December 31, 2014.

Other informations about Company’s share capital is explained in Note 15,
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2.15

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Insurance and Investment Contracts

Insurance Contracts:

Insurance contracts are contracts in which one part accepts a significant insurance risk and pays
compensation {insurer) to the other part (insuree} when any uncertain case affects the insuree.
The Company makes reinsurance agreements in which the Company (ceding company) is
compensated by the insurer (reinsurer company) for one or more claims. Insurance contracts
entered into by the Company under which the contract holder is another insurer (reinsurance)
are included with insurance contracts.

Insurance and reinsurance contracts of the Company are included in classification of Insurance
contracts.

Insurance contracts are accounted when the insurance risk is transferred, and classified as an
insurance contract as of the maturity date and/or amortization of the all contractual rights and
liabilities.

{nvestment Contracts:

The accumulation component present in some life insurance contracts is measured by the
Company on a separate basis; On the other hand, as the accounting policies require the
recognition of rights and obligations related with the accumulation compenent, regardless of the
measurement principles, the insurance and investment components are not decomposed.

Reinsurance dagreemnents

Reinsurance agreements are the agreements agreed by the Company and reinsurance company
for the loss which may occur in one or more insurance agreements signed by the Company, and
those meet all conditions to be classified as insurance contract and those whose costs are paid.

The Company has excess of loss and quota share treaty agreements in related branches. In the
context of excess of loss agreements, the ceded premiums are accounted for on accrual basis
over the related period. The ceded premiums and claims of other agreements are accounted on
the basis of the income and loss from related insurance contracts.

The Company has surplus reinsurance aggregement in fire, marine, engineering and other
accident branches. Besides, The Company has excess of loss agreements in fire, marine and
engineering branches. The Company continues to be exposed to the insurance risk under the
insurance contracts whereas the liability of the reinsurer ceases by the end of the agreement
period. Company has annual proportional quota-share reinsurance agreement for third person
liability, electronic equipment, personnal accident, health, professional liabilitiy, machinery
breakdown and bus compulsory chair branches. Mentioned reinsurance aggrements, the
reinsurer's liability continues even after experation of the agreement in the run-off agreements.

The company has no quota share agreements in Motor third party liability and motor own
damage branches.

Catastrophic excess of loss re-insurance agreement, natural disasters such as flood and
earthquake is also protected in these branches.

In addition, the Company has facultative reinsurance agreements signed separately for certain
risks based on certain policies.
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2.15

2.16

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Insurance and Investment Contracts (Continued)

Premiums Transferred to Social Security Institution

The collection and settlement of expenses with respect to the medical care related services
provided to the injured people due to the traffic accidents have been regulated by Article 98 of
Road Traffic Act numbered 2918 altered by Article 59 of “The Law on Restructuring of Some
Receivables and Changes in Social Security and General Insurance Law and Other Laws and
Law Decrees” {the “Law™) numbered 6111 and dated February 25, 2011. In this context, all the
traffic accident related medical care services provided by any public or private health institution
will be covered by Social Security Institution (“SSI") regardless of social security status of the
injured. Besides, in accordance with the temporary Article | of the Law, all of the expenses with
respect to the traffic accident related medical care services provided before enforcement of the
Law, will also be covered by SSI.

The liability of the insurance companies with respect to the service costs to be incurred in the
context of abovementioned articles has been determined in accordance with the provisions of
“The Regulation on the Principles of Collection of the Costs of the Health Services Provided
due to the Traffic Accidents” dated 27 August 2011 (“The Regulation™), “The Communiqué on
the Principles of the Implementation of the Regulation on the Principles of Collection of the
Costs of the Health Services Provided due to the Traffic Accidents” dated September 15, 2011
and numbered 2011/17 (the “Communiqué numbered 2011/17") and “The Communiqué on the
Accounting of Payments to Social Security Institution (“SSI”) with respect to Treatment
Expenses and Introduction of New Account Codes to Insurance Account Chart” dated
17 October 2011 (the “Communiqué numbered 2011/18"), the regulation (the “Communique
numbered 2012/3”) making changes in “The Regulation on the Principles of Collection of the
Costs of the Health Services Provided due to the Traffic Accidents™ dated March 16, 2012 and
numbered 2012/3 and the communique about changes related “the Principles of Collection of
the Costs of the Health Services Provided due to the Traffic Accidents™ dated April 30, 2012
and numbered 2012/6 (Note 2.24) (the “Communique numbered 2012/6”).Within this
framework, the Group is required to cede a certain amount of premiums to be determined in
accordance with the Regulation and the Communiqué numbered 2011/17 to SSI in relation to
policies issued as of February 25, 2001 the notice numbered 2012/3 and the communiqué
numbered 2012/6 in “Compulsory Transportation”, “Compulsory Traffic” and “Compulsory
Motor Personal Accident” branches regarding the expenses with respect to the traffic accident
related medical care services provided after enforcement of the Law. Based on the
aforementioned regulations, the Company has calculated the amount of the premiums to be
ceded to SSI in January | - March 31, 2015 accounting period as TL 2.434.301 (January 1 -
March 31, 2014: TL 3.580.330) and an unearned premium reserve amounting to TL 8.609.973
(January 1 - March 31, 2014: TL 14.936.584) for the period ended as of January | - March 31,
2015; classified under the accounts of “Premiums ceded to SSI” and “Change in SSI share of of
Unearned Premiums Reserve™, respectively (Note 19).

In the Board of Directors meeting of The Association of the Insurance and Reinsurance
Companies of Turkey dated September 22, 2011 and numbered 18, it was decided to appeal
Council of State for the “suspense of execution” and “cancellation” of the Regulation and the
Communiqué numbered 2011/17; and the cancellation of related provisions of the Law as being
contradictory to the Constitution. The legal procedures are in progress as of the date of the
preparation of the financial statements.

Insurance and Investment Contracts With Discretionary Participation Features

None (December 31, 2014: None).
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2.
2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment Contracts without Discretionary Participation Features

None {December 31, 2014: None).

Borrowings

None (December 31, 2014: None).

Employee Benefits

The Company accounts for its liability related to employment termination and vacation benefits
according to “Turkish Accounting Standards Regarding Employee Benefits” (“TAS 19} and
classifies in balance sheet under the account “Provision of Employment Termination Benefits”.

According to the Turkish Labour Law, the Company is required to pay termination benefits to
each employee whose jobs are terminated except for the reasons such as resignation, retirement
and attitudes determined in Labour Law. The provision for employment termination benefits is
calculated over present value of the possible liability in scope with the Labour Law by
considering determined actuarial estimates (Note 22).

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are measured over expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation by considering the risks and uncertainties related
to the obligation at the balance sheet date. When the provision is measured by using the
estimated cash outflows that are required to settle the obligation, the carrying value of the
provision is equal to present value of the related cash outflows.

Where some or all of the expenditure required to settle a provision is expected to be reimbursed
by another party, the reimbursement shall be recognized as an asset if and only it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received and the reimbursement can be reliably estimated.

Liabilities that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the entity are classified as contingent liabilities and not included in the non-
consclidated financial statements (Note 23).

Accounting for revenues

Written Premium and Commission

Written premiums represent premiums on policies written during the year, net of cancellations.
Premium income is recognized in the financial statements on accrual basis by allocating the
unearned premium provision over written premiums.

Commission income received in relation to ceded premiums to reinsurance companies is
accrued in the related period and classified in technical part under operating expenses in the
income statement.

The part of paid amounts to the assistance services which hit the following periods are deferred
in accordance with the Technical Provisions Regulation numbered 27655 and dated July 28,
2010.
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2.
2.21

2.22

2.23

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounting for revenues (Continued)

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expenses are accounted on an accrual basis in the related period’s
profit/loss. Interest income includes income gains from the coupons of the fixed return
investment instruments and valuation of discounted government bonds based on internal rate of
return method.

Dividend income

Dividend income from the equity share investments are recognized when the shareholder has
the right to receive dividends.

Finance Lease - the Company as lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
leases. Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Company at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance
lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance charges are charged to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to

qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general
policy on borrowing costs.

Operational lease

The payment of the operational lease is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the lease period (The incentives received or to be received from the lessor and payments
made to intermediaries to acquire the lease contract are also charged to the income statement on
a straight-line basis over the lease period).As at March 31, 2015, the Company has paid in
advance in amounting to TL 4.995.676 arising from operational leases amount of 4.282.008 in
short term and amount of TL 713.668 in long term, As at March 31, 2015, amount of TL
36.602.252 (USD 14.022.777), the maturity of outstanding operational lease liability is between
June 5, 2016 — May 5, 2024 (December 31, 2014: TL 32.517.418).

Profit Share Distribution

Listed companies distribute dividend in accordance with the Communiqué No. 11-19.] issued by
the CMB which is effective from February 1, 2014,

Companies distribute dividends in accordance with their dividend payment policies settled and
dividend payment decision taken in general assembly and also in conformity with relevant
legislations. The communiqué does not constitute a minimum dividend rate. Companies
distribute dividend in accordance with the method defined in their dividend policy or articles of
incorporation. In addition, dividend can be distributed by fixed or variable installments and
advance dividend can be paid in accordance with profit on interim financial statements of the
Company.

In accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code (TCC), unless the required reserves and the
dividend for shareholders as determined in the article of association or in the dividend
distribution policy of the Company are set aside, no decision may be made to set aside other
reserves. to transfer profits to the subsequent year or to distribute dividends to the holders of
usufruct right certificates, to the members of the board of directors or to the employees: and no
dividend can be distributed to these persons unless the determined dividend for shareholders is
paid in cash,
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2.

2.24

Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
Hedge Accounting

All foreign currency payments, collections and investments result in a foreign exchange
position. The foreign currency cash flow transaction has faced the risk of exchange rate
fluctuations effect the Company’s financial position positively or negatively. In order to forecast
the transaction made via foreign currencies that have a high possibility of realization and
minimize the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on the Company’s financial position, hedge
accounting has been applied. Changes in the value of the hedge instrument arising from
exchange rate changes has been reclassified under equity, changes except for exchange rate has
been reclassified under current period income statement. The gains or losses recognized under
equity has been transferred to related profit/ loss accounts when the transaction is completed or
the profit for the period is affected by the expected result of the transaction. In the case of
expectation of estimated transaction’s end, accumulated gain or loss recognized under equity
has been accounted as current period’s profit or loss in the financial statements. Effectiveness of
hedge transaction has been measured and evaluated in each reporting period. As of March 31,
2015 the Company has booked the hedging transaction under “Special funds® account item
under equity (Note 34.5)

2.25 Related parties

Parties are considered related to the Company if;

(a)

(b)

A person or a close member of that person's family is related to a reporting entity if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the reporting entity;

(i)  has significant influence over the reporting entity; or

(iii}  is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the
reporting entity.

An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:

(i}  The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(ii)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

(v)  The entity is a post-empioyment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the
reporting entity or an entity related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the reporting entity.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in {a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of

the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between related
parties, regardless of whether a price is charged.

In the financial statements and related notes dated March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the

Company management, groups associated to H.O. Sabanci Holding and Ageas Insurance
International N.V. are defined as related parties.
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2.  Summary of the Accounting Policies (Continued)
2.26 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions are recorded in TL, which represents the Company’s functional currency.
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are
converted into TL at the exchange rates ruling at the reporting date with the resulting exchange
differences recognized in the statement of profit or loss as foreign exchange gains or losses.

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are converted by using period end exchange rates of
Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey’s bid rates. For the conversion of liabilities the exchange
rate stated at the contract is used.

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey exchange rates used in the conversion is as follows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
UsD/ EUR/ uUsD/ EUR/
TL TL TL TL
Buying rate 2,6102 2.8309 2,3188 2,8207
Selling rate 2,6084 2,8289 2,3265 2,8300
3. Significant Accounting Estimates and Requirements

Preparation of financial statements requires the use of assumptions and estimates that might
affect the amounts of assets and liabilities reported as of balance sheet date, explanation of the
conditional assets and liabilities and amounts of the income and expenses reported throughout
the accounting period. Accounting evaluations, estimates and assumptions are evaluated taking
into consideration past experience, other factors, current conditions and reasonable expectations
for future events, Such evaluations and estimates might differ from actual consequences, even
though they are based on the best knowledge of the management about current events and
transactions.

One of the most important accounting estimates for the Company is to estimate the final net
liabilities relating to the expenses to arise from the effective policies. As per its nature,

estimating liabilities regarding the insurance business includes the evaluation of many
uncertainties,
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4.  Insurance and Financial Risk Management

4.1 Insurance Risk

4.1.1 Objective of managing risks arising from insurance contracts and policies used to
minimize such risks

Insurance risk is the probability of risk exposure that is covered under any insurance contracts
and the uncertainty of the magnitude of the claims in relation to the risk exposed. Due to the
nature of insurance transactions, risks are incidental and hard to anticipate. Maximum risk that
the Company bears is limited to the coverage amount specified in the insurance contract.

The Company has adopted central risk assessment policy and this policy is applied in relation to
the Company’s specified operations and limitations. Principally, in risk assessment, potential
claims are measured based on the past experience, similar risk comparisons and risks in relation
to production process. Location, geographical area, field of activity and fire and theft measures
are also key issues used in the assessment of the insured risk.

4.1.2 Details of insurance risk, including the following information (details prior and/or
subsequent to minimizing risks through reinsurance);

4.1.2.1 Sensitivity to insurance risk

The Company is managing its insurance risk by policy production strategies, reinsurance
contracts and effective settlement and payment operations.

The Company’s policy production strategy follows an effective risk management in the policy

production process considering the nature, extent, geographical area and accurate distribution of
the risk incurred.

Reinsurance contracts include excess of loss (quota-share and excess loss) and catastrophic

coverage. The Company can also enter into reinsurance contracts with facultative participation
under its reinsurance programme,

Reinsurance Company 2015

Reinsurance Company Standard & Poors ﬁating Reinsurance Company Standard & Poors Rating

Allians Risk Transfer  AA- Korean Re A
Amlin Re A Malaysian Re -
Arab Re g Mapfre Re A
ARIG - Milli Re tr AA+
Asia Capital A- MS Frantier A+
Catlin Re A Odyssey Re A-
China Re A+ Scor A+
Cowea A Sompo Japan A+
Ewerest Re A+ Toa Re A+
Gic = Trust Re A-
Hannover Re AA VIG A+
QBE A+
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)
4.1.2.1 Sensitivity to insurance risk (Continued)

Reinsurance Company 2014

Reinsurance Company Standard & Poors Rating Reinsurance Company Standard & Poors Rating

Allians Risk Transfer  AA- Korean Re A
Amilin Re A Malaysian Re -
Arab Re - Mapfre Re A
ARIG 5 Milli Re tr AA+
Asia Capital A- MS Frontier A+
Catlin Re A Odyssey Re A-
China Re - Scor A+
Cowea A Sompo Japan A+
Ewrest Re A+ Toa Re A+
GIC 5 Trust Re A-
Hannower Re AA- VIG A+

4.1.2.2 Insurance risk concentrations with explanations of how management identify risk
concentrations and common features of each concentration (the nature of insurance,
geographic region or currency)

Generally, the Company’s insurance contracts include fire and natural disasters, marine,
accident, motor vehicles, air crafts, water crafts, general losses, motor vehicles liability, air
crafts liability, general liability, financial losses, legal protection, illness/health and life
branches. The Company’s gross and net insurance risk concentrations (after reinsurance) in
terms of insurance branches are summarized as below:
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4, Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.3 Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations (claims development process)

March 31, 2015 December 31. 2014
Reinsurance

Reinsurance Net Total Share of Total Net Total

Total Claims Liability (*) Grass Total  Share of Total Claims Giross Total Claims Claims
Claims Liability Claims Liability Liability  Claims Liability Liability Liability

Fire and Natural Disaster 49.904.629  (27.995.568) 21.909.061 43.265.040  (25480.043)  17.775.997
Transportation 12.310.228 (7.800.919) 4.509.309 11.472.082  (7.868.869) 3.603.213
Accident 2.468.687 (787.281) 1.681.406 2.449.642 (609.116) 1.840.526
Motor Own Damage 35418.819 35.418.819 37.042.070 (370.444)  36.671.626
Air Vehiclkes 83,561 (83.560) 1 46.461 (46.460) {
Water Vehicles 4.246.791 {3.508.900) 737.891 3.035.112 {2.495.834) 539,278
General Losses 78.381.738 (67.6(9.252) 10,772.486 63.256.558  (58.080.702) 5.165.856
Motor Vehicks Liability 332.486.186 (318.713) 332167473 157.376.989  (1.835.327) 155.541.662
Air Vehicles Liability 1.732.8%0) {1.732.690) 200 3.088.695  (3.088.609) 86
General Liability 91.662.420 (48.719.620) 42,942,800 121.560.785 (73.688.451) 47.872.33
Financial Losses 6.489.750 (1.523.521) 4.966,229 6.687.558 (542.459) 6.145.099
Legal Protection 164,846 2n 164.825 305.234 305.234
Credit 4.599.105 (4.371.640) 227.461 4.406.852 {4.262.391) 204,461
Health 29.390.766 (34.140) 29,356,626 23.979.802 (30.093) 23.949.709
Breach of Trust 3.610.002 (2.767.818) 842,184 1.821.097 (1.545.760) 275.337
Life 3.866.035 3.866.035 3.900.783 3.900.783
Total 656.816.454  (167.253.647)  489.562.807 483.754.760  (179.963.558) 303.791.202

* Total claim liability includes all outstanding claims reserves as of the balance sheet date and additional reserves from
outstanding claims reserve as the best estimate method.

47



AKSIGORTA ASS.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL"™) unless otherwise indicated.)

4.  Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.3 Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations (claims development process)

Qutstanding Claim and Compensation Provision:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Effect on Reinsurance Gross Total Reinsurance Net Total
Current Period Gross Total ~ Share of Total Net Total Claims  Share of Total Claims
{Net) Claims Liability Claims Liability Claims Liability Liability Claims Liability Liabiluy
Unpaid Claims (35.286.217) 393365880 (140.644.142) 252721738 350017763 (132382.242) 217435521
Claim Provisions (*) (150.519.961) 259577.587 (26.609464)  232.968.123 129.829.478  (47.381.316)  82.448.162
Clean-cut Effect (**) 1.985.205 - - - - - -
Non-life Total (183.820973) 632943467 (167.253.606)  485.689.86) 479847241 (179.963.558) 295883683
Life 34.748 3.872.987 - 3872946 3.907.519 3.907519
Grand Total {183.786.225) 656.816.454 (167.253.606) 489.562.807 J483.754.760 (179.963.558) 303.791.202
March 31. 2014 December 31, 2013
Eilect on Reinsurance Gross Total  Reinsurance Net Tatal
Current Period Gross Total  Share of Total Net Total Claims  Share of Total Claims
{Net) Cliims Liability Claims Claims Liability Liability Claims Liability
Unpaid Claims 204.094.292 320681742 (359.732.753)  (39.051.011) 300925827 (135.882546) 165.043.281
Claim Provisions (*) (228.660.805) 106.036.569  167.983.242  274.019.81) 78.857.370  (33.498.364)  45.359.006
Clean-cut Effect (**) [.355.476 - - - - - -
Non-fife Total (23.211.03%) 426718311 (191.749.511) 234968800  379.783.197 (169.380.910) 210402287
Life {3.886) 3.948.451 - 3.948.451 3044612 (47 3.944.565
Grand Total (23.214.923) 430.666.762 (191.749.511)  238.917.251 383.727.809 (169.380.957) 214 346852

(*)  Claim provisions include all additional provisions within unpaid claims in the total outstanding
compensation provision in the balance sheet date.

(**) Company has clean-cut agreement in auto-accident branch and as per these agreements, the Company has
realized 2013 preimum and claims protfolio outputs by December 31, 2013. As per the same agreement,
portfolio inputs are also made in 2014. Effect of 2014 portfolio input has influenced fiscal year Ceded
Reinsurance Share of Outstanding Claims Provision and Ceded Reinsurance Share of Unearned

Premiums Provision.

March 31,2015 December 31,2014

Reinsurance Remsunnce
Gross Total Share of Total  Net Total Clums Gross Total Share of Tolal Net Total Claims
Claims Liability  Claimns Liability Liability Claims Labiity  Claims Liabulity Liability
Beginning of Pedod - January | 350017.763 (13258224) 217,435 521 X925 827 (135 882 546) 165 043 241
Opened in the Period 175306 219 {33328.109) 241.978.110 933575370 (105913 47 827662 323
Paid from Current Period (+) (185.566.482) 20212967 (165,353 514 1707 586.747) %7 370.681 {620 216.066)
Pad from Previous Penod (=) {46.391.620) 5.053 242 {41,338 379) 1176096687 21 842670 (155054017

Penod End

Reported Claims 393.365 480 {140.644.142) 252.721.738 350017763 { I32.582.24_2) 217435 521
Life 3 872987 5 3 872 087 3907519 3907 519
IBNR 2595"77587 126609 J65) 2324968112 129 829 478 HT3IR317 #2-HE 161
Total 656816454 (167.25).607) 189.562.847 483.754.760 {179.963.559) N3, 791.201
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.1.2.3 Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations (claims development process)
(continued)

Claims development tables prepared in accordance with the Technical Provision Regulations
which are used in the ACLM calculation are explained below:

Gross claim development table prepared on the priciples of incurred claims by March 31, 2015:

Apri | Iuud. Apnl 1 Jouy- Apal 1, JB10. Apal 0, 2Bl - Aprid ], 2uill. Apnl L, 2u)d. ARl ), 2014-

Asculent persod MMach 31, 2009 March 31, 2010 March 31, 2000 Mlarch 318, 2012 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 March 31, 2015 Lrom Clum
Claym reahzed o the acexkent

perwd LILEE T e ) 201037 082 9 ARY 119 I TG o3 008 329 50945 401 A6 %60 94 I M6 944002
1 yeat laler H45 547 56) 221926 ob 91 10415) 59 RE0 o0 458131993 49 280 450 . 1316678 472
2 yeara later 431876 217 196 56 589 T 452048 4o (Y 642 43 684 1R . 1186622279
1 years laler 1016010068 221N 8d 05 03T S8 78799212 - 1413 5364022
4 years later 10143480698 21235287 119737 aT8 | 16318613
3 years lutet 931967 253 157 788 4% 1210 736 192
b years Jater |.201 |77 638 - S S - §.201 177 633
Tu1al Urom Clams bonl%iieib TIL3 3 Tho 174 26 U7 ISR ¥50 52T 311 1002 263 593 40 wno vl Y21 UG JBE

g}oross claim development table prepared on the priciples of incurred claims by December 31,
14:

Jamary 1, 200, January 1. 2049 January 1 2000- fanuary 12001 January 1, 2002 January 1, 2013 January | 2014.

Aeculent penod December 31, 2008 Decotntet 31, 2909 Desemnler 31, 2010 Decomlber 30, 2001 Decemier 31 20t December 112513 December 31, 2014 Crots Llom
Llann reatired i 1he acoudent
rirsod 1231 931 642 127518957 49 %)} 205 62 695 845 35 430 1v9 Jnaig sie |4 612 781 ¥ 3ea 230 585
I year later | 16T 207 603 162 403 343 90 599 230 18 939022 36347 28 15 984 1533 887 543
I years sler [RIERLERIT 129552 358 64 493 31 43 116 977 25 o0 313 . 1373337 690
T yearsiarer FI75038 328 110978 g0 61851194 26 004 424 1475 966 410
1 years laler E3L7 051 Al 246835 382 92836 704 2186723 2
£ yeard Laler 1332830429 159 542 08 . 1442072515
i yeacs barer 1177 358 063 g 1172 358 063
Falst trumtlnms Jird) 278 388 EArE2Y | 3] BEEECESL 145 370 ok RIS EIH EEEEETY 180/l ﬁl o Tusty I

4.1.2.4 Effects of the changes in assumptions used in the measurement of insurance assets and

liabilities showing the effect of each change separately that has significant effect on
financial statements

The Company has clean-cut agreements in relation to its car-accident branch, and premium
and loss portfolio withdrawals related to these agreements are recognized by the Company as
of December 31, 2013. In accordance with these agreements, portfolio additions are also
recognized in 2014. The reinsurance share of outstanding claim reserve and unearned premium
reserves have been affected from these portfolio additions in 2014.
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4.

4.2

4.2.1

4.2.2

Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)
Financial Risk
Capital risk management and capital requirement

The Company’s main purpose in capital management is to maintain its going concern status as
an income yielding company and to protect shareholder and corporate partners’ benefits while
sustaining the most effective capital structure in order to reduce capital costs.

The Company measures its adequacy semi-annually in accordance with the Decree
“Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Insurance and Reinsurance Companies
and Pension Funds” published in the Official Gazette No: 26761 on January 19, 2008. As of
December 31, 2014, the Company’s required capital is TL 372.490.878 (December 31, 2013:
TL 328.159.883). As of December 31, 2014, the Company’s capital is TL 174.067.110 higher
than required capital amount. (December 31, 2013: TL 235.252.563)

Financial risk factors

The Company is exposed to market risk (exchange rate risk, interest rate risk, and price risk),
credit risk, and liquidity risk due to its assets and liabilities and reinsurance assets and liabilities.
The Company’s risk management generally focuses on minimizing the probable adverse effects
of uncertainties in financial markets over the Company’s performance. The Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk and credit risk in general is due to its financial investments and
insurance receivables, respectively.

Market risk

The Company is exposed to market risk due to fluctuations in the exchange rates, interest rates
and equity share prices.

Exchange rate risk

The Company’s foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities expose the Company to
exchange rate risks, These risks are monitored by analyzing exchange rate position. The details
of the Company’s foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities as of March31, 2015 are
presented in details in Note 12.4.

Sensitivity to exchange rate risk

The Company’s sensitivity to a 10% increase/decrease in USD and Euro currencies are
presented below. Sensitivity analysis only includes foreign currency denominated monetary
assets outstanding at the end of period and indicates the effects of 10% changes in exchange
rates. Positive value indicates an increase in profit/loss and other equity items.

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

USD Effect EUR Effect USD Effect EUR Effect

Profit / Loss Increase 9.978.251 931.972 6.741.596 1.076.443
Profit / Loss (Decrease) {9.978.251) (931.972) (6.741.596)  (1.076.443)
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4. Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)
4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Company is required to manage its interest rate risks due to price fluctuations in its
financial instruments arising from changes in interest rates. The Company’s sensitivity to
interest rate risk results from the mismatch in maturities of its assets and liabilities. Interest rate
risk is managed by offsetting the assets that are affected by the interest rate fluctuations against
the liabilities in same nature.

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Effect on profit and profit reserves

Market interest rate increase / (decrease) TL
+04l (2.425.754) (2.543.897)
25l 2.537.017 2711985
+%sIFinancial investments with risks on policy holder (68.239) (81.581)
-%{Financial investments with risks on policy holder 70.761 84.548
Financial assets available for sale Litect on profit and prolit reserves
Market interest rate increase ! {decrease) TL
+ 2.493.992) (2.625477)
-%al 2.607.778 2.796.533

Price risk

The Company is exposed to price risk due to its available for sale financial assets. As of the
reporting date, if data used in the valuation method is increased/decreased by 10% and all
variables remain fixed, the Company’s sensitivity is as follows. The sensitivity of the Company
for the price risk is arising from the available for sale financial assets as of March 31, 2015.

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014

Total Effect on Financial assets available for sale
Price increase / (decrease) TL
+2410 30.779.638 27.170.363
2010 (30.779.638) (27.170.363)
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the debtor defaults on its obligations under the terms of the
transaction. Credit risk is managed by setting out limits and providing guarantees for receivables
from a specific party. Limits and guarantees are determined based on the assessment of the
respective party’s financial ability and trading capacity. The Company is exposed to credit risk
in Turkey because it mainly performs its operations in Turkey.

As of March 31, 2015, the Company has presented its receivables from insurance operations and
guarantees received and provision for doubtful receivables in Note 12.1.
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4.

4.2.2

Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the possibility of non-performance of the Company’s due liabilities. Events

that give rise to funding shortages, such as; market deteriorations and decrease in credit
ratings, are the main reasons of liquidity risk. The Company manages its liquidity risk through
having adequate cash and cash equivalents in order to fulfill its current and possible liabilities

by allocating its funds.

Liquidity risk table

March 31,2015

Upio 1 nonth I-3nmoath  3awnths-| year | -5 sears 5 yeors ond over Nomatuniy Tenak
Uash and Cash Equivalents 183775 855 11 bh] 653 167342219 - - 1196 790 793 706 217
Financial Asscts Available fr Sale - - 55496 456 3317333 93514800 30 307 795 307 196 384
invesiments with Risks on Policy Holden - - + 813 756 2584913 - - 7 398 66Y
Reteivables From Main Operations 99 162 487 127480 361 153128421 - - - 31997169
Dug o Related Panies - - Rl 453 - - Bl 955
Other Recervables . Smoul 80w - . - - pULTIER [
Prepaid Expenses and Incone Accruals 18 316095 5310832 85 400 887 - - -~ 13448748y
Other Current Assers 239421 . R325024 - . 8363444
Financial Assels . - - Tuel28) Ton1 151
Tangible Fited Aaseta - - - 25017 T08 2501708
Intangibie Fixed Assets B - 23943028 1894328
Long Term Prepaid Expenscs and Incore
Accruals - - Tiv.4i8 - . T19 148
Hher Noa-current Asscts - . 43659134 43659 154
Total Asscts JULHYI S50 BIEEIEEL 274588 oRE B 721694 W3 574 800 19TE?5 106 1 76 ECCEC
Financaal Liabilhiies - 31237244 32327244
Payables FromMan Operations . 149079 280 149079230
Ducto Related Parties 1okl - | 143 02 66
Other Payables - 202973 s 3420397
{nsucance Technical Rescrves 256 540 388 JUIRT0014 431496] 771 1088 373074
Taxcs and Other Liabilities and Provisions - 13 682 513 13 6K2 525
Cost Expense Provisions s . 16 466 647 16 466 647
Agensals 5462 209 4299 646 24154 951 = L LAY LT
Long Term Insurance Technical Reserves 1481 374 41 425 vk 43411 385
Provitions br Oher Rusks 6314643 6324643
Shareholdens' Equity . . - - J4S5ERI0VIS D48 4R2038
Total Liabilitics and Sharchatders Equity Tol 03 620 453 U56 iU6 613663 BT J1Z08 618 TV II0URT  JS1 BURGTE 1 768 308 HUb
Liguidily Surplus / (Dbt W 49938 to5 A58 254 (181075 Li%) 17513076 32144819 {151930972)

L
=
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4,

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

Liquidity risk table

Up to | noath 1«3 nonth 3 sonthe-1 year 1.8 yearn 3 years and over No mtunty Tuial
Cash and Cash Equivalemis 183 775 553 40661 653 16T 342219 . - 11.986.790 793766 217
Financiat Assers Available Br Sale . - 33496 456 TR417333 43 574 800 0307795 0T I96)84
Ins cstrmnis with Risks on Policy Hlolders . - $813 6 238490 - - T 198 66y
Reezivables From Mawn Operalions Y9362 4T 127380361 133128421 - - - 371997) 269
Duc from Related Parties - . 31955 - - - 81988
{nher Reecivables - 3nou) 809 - - - - loouk BuY
Prepaid Expenses and Incone Accrsals 18316095 30710537 RS 400 837 - . -~ 134447339
Oitser Current Assets 119421 . $325024 - - - 1564 445
Financial Asscts - - - . . Tea1 250 1961231
Tangible Fixed Asscis - - . - . 25017708 15017 Tes
Intangibie Fixed Assels - - - . . 2E943 028 2B 943028
Lang Term Prepaid Expenses and Incone
Accruals . . - 719448 - - Tiv 443
(OtherNon-currenl Aascis . - - . - 42191304 42 190304
Todal Asscty EETCEEEEEY [TERIEREDT] 474 348 6Hd Kl 7Y 604 43 574 300 196 47 BT | Tob YU TH
Financial Liabibities - - - 32127244 - - 3221724
Payables From Main Operations - . 149 079240 - - - 149079280
Due to Related Parties 201 423 - 1143 - - - 202 166
Other Payables - 34202923 - . - - 34202973
Insurance Technical Reserves 256 540 388 398 R70.914 435961 772 . . - 1URRITION
Tanes and Other Liabikities and Provisions . 13682523 - . - . 13682323
Cost Expenze Provisions B - 16 466 647 . - . 16 b 647
Accrualy $ 462209 9104 696 24 154961 - - It916 866
Long Tem nsurance Technical Reserves - - - LYBLITS 41429981 - 13411355
Provisions fsr Other Risks . - - - - 6324043 6324643
Sharcholden' Equity - - - - - 33014205 34004205
Total Erabilities and Sharchalders Equity ToI 203620 453056 (U6 625 603 B3 4 JUB 61K VA998 JIUIIEEAR 1 76 OUG#T6
Lequidity Serplus | Defein) JOIRG 938 163 A3R254  (ISIUTSNI5) 4731307 SZIHARI9 (153 930970




AKSIGORTA A.S.
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4, Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)
4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

Categories of Financial Assets:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2004

Current Finuncial Assels Book Value Fair Vale Book Value Fuir Value
Financial Assets Available for Sale 307.796.384 307.796.384 271.703.627 271.703.627
Fmancial Investments with Risks on Policy Holders 7.398.669 7.398.669 7.295.995 7.295.995
Non-Current Finnncial Assets

AlTiliates 30.116.653 30.116.633 30.116.653 30.116.653
Impament Provision for Affiliates 22,§55.402) (22.155.402) {22.155.402) (22.155.402)
Total Fmancil Assels 323,156,304 323.156.3(4 286.960.873 286.960.873

Fair value of financial assets

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction in accordance with market conditions.

The Company determines the estimated fair value of its financial instruments by using the current
market information and appropriate valuation methods. Additionally, ability to estimate the market
values through assessing the market information requires interpretation and judgment. As a result, the
estimations presented herein cannot be an indicator of the amounts obtained by the Company in a
current market transaction.

The fair value of financial assets shown in the following table in terms of valuation methods is shown
divided into three categories. "Category 1", was organized market obtained from fair values (market
data), the "Category 2" precedent that has truth according to processes and "Category 3" is the future
cash flows to their present reduced according to the values that are valued financial assets represents.
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4.

Insurance and Financial Risk Management (Continued)

4.2.2 Financial risk factors (Continued)

March 31,2015 Category | Category 2 Catepory 3
Fmancial Assets Available for sake 307.796.384 307.796.38+4 -

Unlisted Equity Shares 211.320 21132 -

Government Bonds & Treasury Bills 227.488.589 227.488.589 -

Investment Funds 80.096.475 80.096.475 .
Fmancial Investments with Risks on Policy Holders 7.398.669 7.398.669 -
Affiliates. net (*) 1.961.25] - 7.961.251
Total 323.156.304 315.195.053 7.961.251

December 31, 2014 Category 1 Category 2 Category 3
Fmancial Assets Available for sale 271.703.627 271.703.627 s

Linlisted Equity Shares 211.320 211320 -

Government Bonds & Treasury Bills 199.138.845 199.138.845 S

Investment Funds 72.353.462 72 353.462 -
Fmancial [nvestments with Risks on Policy Holders 1.295.995 7.295.995 -
A tfiliates. net (*) 7.961.251 - 7.961.251
Total 286,960.873 278.999.622 7.961.251

{*) The Company has booked the impairment provision for Merter BV, one of the affiliates, amounting to TL
22.155.402 in its linancial statements as of March 31, 2015 (December 31, 20014: TL 22.155.402),

The following methods and assumptions are used in fair value estimations for financial
instruments of which their fair value cannot be practically measured:

Financial assets:

It is anticipated that fair value of the financial assets including cash and cash equivalents and
other financial assets carried at cost will approximate to their book value based on their short
term nature and having insignificant potential losses. Market value is taken as a basis in the
measurement of fair value of government bonds and equity shares.

Financial liabilities:

It is anticipated that fair value of monetary liabilities will approximate to their carrying value
based on their short term nature.



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL™) unless otherwise indicated.)

5.  Segment information
5.1 Operating segments

Information related to the operational reporting made by the Company to the chief operating
decision-maker in the accordance with the “TFRS 8 - Operating Segments” is disclosed in this
part.

Numerical limits in “TFRS 8 - Operating Segments” is also considered as the reporting to the
chief operating decision-maker in the determination of segments and segments those constitute
premium production and net technical income are determined as a separate operating segment.

The Company operates in Turkey. Since the results of operating activities abroad have very low
effect on financial statements, the information about geographical has not been given,
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AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{ Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL™) unless otherwise indicated.)

6.  Property, plant and equipment

March 31, 2015

Cosl Value

January |
Additions
Disposals
Transfer
March 31

Accumuiated Depreciation
January |

Charge for the Period
Disposals

March 31

Net Book Value as of March 31

March 31, 2014

Cosi Value

January |
Additions
Disposals
March 31

Accumulated Depreciation
January 1

Charge for the Period
Disposals

March 31

Net Beok Value as of March 31

Other Tangible

Owner Fumitures and Assets (Including  Advances lor

Occupied Fitures and Leased Leasehold Tangible
Propenties Vehicles Tangible Assets Improvements ) Assels Total
2465348 - 14 827725 18312709 28.504 35634 286
- - 248 608 223547 108 268 580423
- - 1562.780} = . (562.780)
2465.348 - 14513 553 i8.536.256 136.772 35651929
(633328) - (8.724 065) (1.399.823) - (10.757216)
(67487 - (672 098) 18.665) - (748.250)
- - 399 578 - + 399 578
{7.8135) E {8.996.585) (1408 488} - (11.105 888}
1.764.533 - 5516968 17.137.768 136.772 24 546 040

Other Tangible

Owner Fumitures and Asscts {Including  Advances for

Occupied Fistures and Leased Leasehold Tangiblk:
Propenties Vehicles Tangible Assels Improvements) Assels Total
$270.093 . 21.715931 1.122.357 - 31.108.381
- - 25463 180 540 103.775 309.778
§ 270,093 - LTI 1.302.897 103775 31.418.159
(1.754.216} - (17 725.909) (1.007 201) {20.487 326)
(H4.552) - (277.143) (8.663) {330.360)
{1,798 768) - {18003 052} (1.015 856) - {20.817.636)
6471 325 - 3.738.342 287031 103.775 10.600.473

The Company has no impairment loss recognized for tangible fixed assets in the current period.
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7.

Investment Properties

March 31, 2015

Cost Value

January |
March 31

Accumulated Depreciation
January 1

Charge for the Period
March 3i

Net Book Value as of March 31

March 31, 2014

Cost Value

January |
March 31

Accumulated Depreciation
January 1

Charge for the Period

March 31

Net Book Value as of March 31

Land Buildings Total
36.578 504.543 541.121
36.578 504.543 541,121

- {48.571) (48.571)

- (20.883) (20.883)

- (69.454) (69.454)
36.578 435.090 471.668
Land Buildings Total
286.578 357.574 844.152
286.578 557.574 844.152
(58.497) (58.497)

= (6.110) {6.110)

- (64.607) (64.607)
286.578 492.967 779.545

In the period of January 1- March 31, 2015, the Company has no obtained rental income from
investment properties (January | — March 31, 2014: TL 62.056).
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8.

Intangible Fixed Assets

March 31,2015
Advances for

Cost Value Intangible Assets (*) Rights Total
1 January 12.217.024  28.879.266  41.096.290
Additions - 5.051.004 5.051.004
Disposals (506.102) - (506.102)
March 31 11.710.922  33.930.270  45.641.192
Accumulated Amortization

1 January - (15.246.083) (15.246.083)
Charge for the Period - (1.452.081) (1.452.081)
March 31 - (16.698.164) (16.698.164)
Net Book Value as of March 31 11.710.922  17.232.106  28.943.028
arch 31,2014

Advances for

Cost Value Intangible Assets {*) Rights Total
1 Janvary 14.144.327  18.183.940  32.328.267
Additions 2.202.806 42.484 2.245.290
March 31 16.347.133  18.226.424 34,573,557
Accumulated Amortization

1 January - (12.341.338) (12.341.338)
Charge for the Period - (609.453) (609.453)
March 31 - (12.950.791) (12.950,791)
Net Book Value as of March 31 16.347.133 5.275.633  21.622.766

(*) Intangible assets advances include the administrative advances for the projects implemented. Since the related
assets do not ereate economical benefits no amortization calculated over those.

As of March 31, 2015, the Company has not recognized any impairment loss for its intangible
fixed assets in the current period {December 31, 2014: None).

The Company has no goodwill amount in its financial statements.
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9. Investments in Affiliates

An affiliate is an entity, over which the Company has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies. As of March 31, 2015, the Company has an affiliate as Merter BV amounting to
TL 30.116.653 (December 31, 2014: TL 30.116.653) with a 25% of participation. Since the
Company do not have any effect on management of this affiliate the conclusive participation rate
is 12,5% for each companies which own a shopping mall and an office building.

Fair value of the investments in affiliates have identified by an independent real estate appraisal
company and, TL 22.155.402 (December 31, 2014: TL 22.155.402) impairment has been
detected and disclosed in financial statement as at March 31, 2015 (Note: 11.4).

10. Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are disclosed in Note 17.16.,

11. Financial Assets

11.1 Subcategorics of Financial Assets

March 31,2015 December 31,2014

Financial Assets Available for Sake 307.796.384 271.703.627
Financial Investments with Risks on Policy Holders 7.398.669 7.295.995
Total 315.195.053 278.999.622

Financial Assets Available for Sale

March 31,2015 December 36, 2014
Cost Value Far Value Book Value Cost Value Far Value Book Value
TL TL TL. TL TL TL
Debt Securities 49.355.281 46.613.572 46.613.572 4397777 44,224 473 H 224473
Private seclor bend 120,149,531 122.065.539 122.065.539 100 866.757 102.909.210 162.909.210
Investment fund 73.967.864 80.096.473 80.096.473 67 885811 72.333.462 72,353 462
Euvrobonds 59.069.924 58.809,480 58.809 480 52.273.063 52.005.162 52.005.162
Equity Shares (Unlisted) 211.320 - 211.320 201.320 - 201.320
Tolal 302.753.920 307 585.064 307.796.384 267214722 271.492.307 271.703.627
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11. Financial Assets (Continued)
11.1 Subcategories of Financial Assets (Continued)

Financial Investments with Risks on Policy Holders
March 31,2015

December 31, 2014

Cost Value Fair Value Book Value Cost Value Fair Value Book Value
TL TL TL TL TL TL
Government Bonds 6.916.542 7.398.669 7,398 669 6.916.542 7.295.995 7.295.995
Equity shares under financial assets available-for-sale is as below:
March 31, 2015
Equity Shares Participation Rate  Cost Value  Fair Value Book Value
% TL TL TL
Tarsim Tarim Sigortalan Havuz
Isletmesi A.S. 435 211.320 - 211.320
Unlisted 211.320 - 211.320
Total 211.320 - 211.320
December 31, 2014
Equity Shares Participation Rate ~ Cost Value  Fair Value Book Value
% TL TL TL
Tarsim Tarim Sigortalan Havuz
isletmesi A.S. 4,35 211.320 - 211.320
Unlisted 211.320 - 211.320
Total 211.320 - 211.320

The Company does not have assets held for trading as of March 31, 2015 and December 31,

2014,

As of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the blockage on financial assets in favour of
Undersecretariat of Treasury has been disclosed in Note 17.1.

11.2 Securities other thanr equity shares issued in the current period:

None (December 31, 2014: None).

11.3 Securities issued representing the amortized borrowing in the current period:

None (December 31, 2014: None).

63



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira ("TL™) unless otherwise indicated.)

11.
114

11.5

11.6

1.7

Financial Assets (Continued)

Fair value of securities and long-term financial assets that are carried at cost in the
balance sheet and cost of securities and long-term financial assets that are carried at fair
value in the balance sheet

Cost, fair value and book values of marketable securities are presented in Note 11.1.

Financial assets consist of unlisted assets, and cost and book value of financial assets are
presented as below:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Participation Participation
Rate Cost Value Book Value Rate  Cost Value Book Value
%o TL TL % TL TL
Merter BV 25 30.116.,653 30.116.653 25 30.116.653 30,116,653
[mpairment (-) - (22.155.402) - {22.155.402)
Affiliates. (Net) 30.116.653  7.961.251 30.116.653 7.961.251

Marketable securities issued by the shareholders, affiliates and subsidiaries of the
Company classified under marketable securities and associates and their issuers:

None {December 31, 2014: None).

Value increases of financial assets in the last three years

Type of Financial Asset
March 31,2015 December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013

Financial Assets Available for Sale (2.461.348) (838.117) (5.312.432)

Value increases and decreases (net-off deferred tax) reflect the difference between the book
value and cost value of the financial assets at period end.

Financial Instruments

i) Information that enables the financial statement users to evaluate the financial position
and performance of the Company is disclosed in Note 4.1.

ii) Information on the book value of the financial assets is disclosed in Note 11.1.
iii) Comparison of the fair value and book value of financial assets is disclosed in Note 11.1.

iv)  Financial assets overdue or impaired are presented in Note 11.1.
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11.

11.8.

11.9

12.

12.1

Financial Assets (Continued)

Finansal Instruments

Information related to hedge accounting has been disclosed in Note 34.5.

Effects of Exchange Rate Differences

Exchange rate differences arising from the payments of monetary items or different conversion

rates used in the current period or at initial recognition are recognized in profit or loss.

Receivables and Payables

Details of the Company’s receivables

Receivables lrom insurunce ope rations

March 31, 2015 December 36, 2014

Recevables from agencies 254.546.877 204445375
Bank Guaranmeed Credit Card Receivables More than Three Months 73.141.980 80 433.726
Receivabkes from reinsurance and insurance compunies 32.816.137 19.781.691
Receivables for salvape and claim recovery - net iNote 2.1.1) 23.830.985 23.121.634
Receivables from insurunce operations 384,335,979 327,782,426
Other receivables 166.089 60.878
Cash deposited for insurance and reinsurance companies 30,954 30.954
Receivables from insurance and reinsurance companics §97.043 91.832
Clam recovery recevables under legal follow-up 37.407.958 35.000.756
Doubtful receivables from main operations 30.361.014 29.075.053
Receivables from main ope rutions 452.302.034 391.950.067
Provision for due from insurance operations (<) (*) { 14.498.509) (6.876.269)
Provision for doubtful receivables from main operations (-) (**) {20.423.858) (25.2606.142)
Provision for net elaim recovery receivables under kegal follow-up (=) (**) {37.407.998) (35 000 756)
Tatal provision amaeunt for doubtful receivubles (72.330.765) (67.143.167)

Receivables from muin operations - net

379.971.269

324.806.900

(*) In balance sheet disclosed under provision for receiveables from insurance operations.

(**) In balance sheet disclosed under provision for receiveables from main operations.

65



AKSIGORTA A.S.

CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

{ Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (*TL") unless othenwise indicated. )

12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)
12.1 Details of the Company’s Receivables

Aging of receivables from insurance operations is as follows:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
0-60 days 8.504.881 2.356.713
61-90 days 1.716.263 1.519.694
90+ 3.791.721 2.982.514
Not due receivables 370.520.157 321.015.336
Total 384.533.022 327.874.258

The details of guarantees for the Company’s receivables are presented below:

March 31,2015 December 31,2014
Type of Guarantee Receivables Doubtful Receivables  Receivables Doubtful Receivables
Letters of Guarantee 34.293.078 5000  33.450.078 21.000
Real Estate Pledges 63.494.500 5.033.897  69.410.917 5.116.497
Government Bonds and Equity 82.182 - 89.747 -
Other 434.359 - 454.359 -
Total 08.324.119 5.038.897  103.405.101 5.137.497

The Company books provision for 100% of doubtful receivables discluding guarantess. The
movement table of provision for doubful receivables under legal follow-up is presented below:

2015 2014
Opening Balance, | January (60.266.898) (50.723.585)
Charge for the Period (2.273.407) (7.210.069)
Collections 4.708.449 5.593.761
Closing Balance, March 31 {57.831.856) (52.339.893)

Aging of receivables from insurance operations is as follows:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014

0-30days 5 -
90+ 67.769.012 64.075.809
Total 67.769.012 64.075.809
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12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

12.2 Receivable-payable relationship with shareholders, affiliates and subsidiaries of the
Company

Due to shareholders in balance sheet includes dividends which have paid previous years but not
collected by shareholders. as of March 31, 2015, the Company has liabilities amounting to TL
1.143 to sharecholders. (December 31, 2014: TL 1.145)

12.3 Total of pledges and other guarantees received for receivables amount

Total amount of pledges and other guarantees received for receivables amounts to TL
103.363.016 as at March 31, 2015 (December 31, 2014: TL 103.405.101).
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12.

12.4

Receivables and Payables (Continued)

March 31,2015
Banks (Foreign Currency)

UsD
EUR
GBP
Total

Prepaid Expenses

uUsD
Total
Marketable Securities

usD
Total

Receivables from Insurance Operations

UsD
EUR
GBP
CHF

Other
Total

Outstanding Claims Reserve

usD
EUR

Other
Total

Payables from Insurance Operations

uUsD
EUR
Other
Total

Details of the Company’s foreign currency denominated receivables without exchange
rate guarantees are presented below:

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)

§2.207.594 26102 31.864.262

3.120.919 28309 8.835.010

5.599 38611 21.618

40.720.890

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)
2.768.885 26102 7.227.344

Amount in Foreign Currency

7.227.344

Exchange Rate Amount {TL)

22.630.421 26102 59.069.925

59.069.925

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)
31.953.795 26102 83.405.796

8.589.898 28300 24317142

32.055 3.8611 200.990

21918 2,7003 59.185

215

107.983.328

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)
(3.871.073) 26149  (10.122.469)

(1.236.041) 28360 (3.505.412)

{226.112)

(13.853.993)

Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)
(27.461.704) 26102  (71.680.540)

(7.182.637) 28309 (20.333.327)

(603.230)

(92.617.097)

Net Foreign Currency Position

108.530.397
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12. Receivables and Payables (Continued)

12.4 Details of the Company’s foreign currency denominated receivables without exchange rate
guarantees are presented below: (Continued)

December 31,2014

Banks (Foreign Currency) Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)
UsD 6.334.148 23189  14.688.256
EUR 3.609.429 28207 10.181.116
GBP 138 3591 676
el — 2t 870.008
Prepaid Expenses Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)
usD 2.768.885 23189 6.420.767
Lt —tA2020T
Marketable Securities Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)
usp 22,542,181 23189 52.273.063
Total 52.273.063
Receivables from Insurance Operations Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL}
usD 27.606.553 23189  64.016.836
EUR 6.680.703 28207 18.844.259
GBP 80.253 3.53961 288.598
CHF 22.061 23397 51.616
Other 215
Total 83.201.524
Outstanding Claims Reserve Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Amount (TL)
UsD (4.020.728) 23230 (9.340.151)
EUR (986.640) 2.8258  (2.788.047)
Other (46.374)
Total (12.174.572)
Payables from Insurance Operations Amount in Foreign Currency Exchange Rate  Amount (TL)
UsD (26.158.652) 23189 (60.659.298)
EUR (5.487.266) 2,8207 {15.477.931)
Other (710.988)
Total (76.848.217)
Net Foreign Currency Position 77.742.613
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13. Derivative Financial Instruments

As of March 31, 2015, total accrual of derivative financial instruments is TL 242.911 and details
of aggrements are as below. (December 31, 2014: None). During the period between January 1
— March 31, 2015, total income resulting from short-term swap contracts’ market valuation has
booked TL 412.974 under the income statement as an income from derivatives (January | -

March 31, 2014: None).

March 31, 2015 Transaction | Transaction 2 Transaction 3
Transaction Date 27.03.2015 26.03.2015 30.03.2015
Due Date 20.05.2015 05.05.2015 07.05.2015
Spot Selling Rate 20.000.000 TL 114,100.000 TL 78.800.000 TL
Spot Buying Rate 7.648.184 USD  43.9183.399 USD 27.844.522 EUR
Maturity Buying Amount 20.239.144 TL 115.481.063 TL 79.743.649 TL
Maturity Selling Amount 7.669.060 USD  44.001.278 USD 27.892.064 EUR
14. Cash and Cash Equilavents
March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Cash at Banks 617.053.844 623.405.482
Time Deposit 6035.067.054 622.248.996
Demand Deposit 11.986.790 1.156.486
Bank Guaranteed Credit Card Receivables with
Maturities less than three months 176.712.373 196.351.987
Total 793.766.217 819.757.469
Interest Accrual on Cash and Cash Equivalents (-)
{4.688.108) {3.551.136)
Cash and cash equivalents base for cash flow 789.078.109 816.206.333
Blocked Deposits (*) 130.158.160 131.314.451

(*)The blockage on cash and cash equivalents has been disclosed in Note 17.1.

As of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, interest rate of time deposits are as

follows:
Mareh 31, 2015 December 31,2014
Annual Interest Rate (%) Annual [nterest Rate (%)
TL 10.00- 1130 8.25-11.50
USD 0.75-240 0,50 - 2,00
EUR 0.55 - 2,00 0.75
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14,

15.
15.1

15.2

Cash and Cash Equilavents(Continued)

As of March 31, 2015 maturity of TL deposits are changed between April 1, 2015 to June 23,
2015, foreign exchange maturity are changed between April 4, 2015 to May 20, 2015.

As of December 31, 2014 maturity of TL deposits are changed between January 2, 2015 to June
23, 2015, foreign exchange maturity are changed between January 2, 2014 to January 23, 2014.

There is no reverse repurchase assets and habilities as of December 31, 2014,

The details of reverse repo receivables accounted for under cash and cash equivalents in the
balance sheet as of March 31, 2015 are as follows:

March 31, 2015

Cost Interest rate Maturity Book value
Time deposits 32.000.000 10,60%  17.04.2015 32.247.191
32.000.000 32.247 191

The details of funds received from reverse repo aggrements accounted for undershort term other
financial borrowings in the balance sheet. as of March 31, 2015 are as follows:

March 31, 2015

Cost Interest rate Matunty Book value
Government bonds 32.000.000 9.60%  17.04.2015 32.227.244
32.000.000 32.227.244

Share Capital

Transactions between the Company and its shareholders, showing each distribution made
to the shareholders separately

The Company’s shareholders and its shareholders’ equity structure as of March 31, 2015 and
December 31, 2014 are presented in Note 2.14.

The details of the transactions between the Company and its shareholders and the related
balances as of the end of the period are presented in “Related Parties™ note.

Reconciliation of carrying values of each capital account and each reserve as of the
beginning and end of the period showing each change separately

Presented in the statement of changes in equity.
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15.

Share Capital(Continued)

15.3 For each class of share capital

15.3.1

15.3.2

15.3.3

15.3.4

15.3.5

The explanation about the number of capital shares

The Company’s issued capital share is composed of 30.600.000.000 shares having a nominal
amount of TL 0,01 each. These shares are presented by Class 10 shares (December 31, 2014:
30.600.000.000 shares with a nominal amount of TL 0,0leach).

The explanation about the number of issued and fully paid shares and issued but not
fully paid shares

None (December 31, 2014: None).
Nominal value of an equity share or equity shares without having nominat value
Nominal value of equity shares is TL 0,01 per share (December 31, 2014: TL 0,01 per share).

Reconciliation of the number of the equity shares at the beginning and ending of the
period

Number of Shares
March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Beginning of the Period, January | 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
[ssued in the Current Period - -
End of the Period 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000

Rights, privileges and limitations on dividend payments and repayment of share capital

In accordance with Article 61 of the Company’s Articles of Association, corporate tax is
deducted from the net profit which is determined and calculated based on the issued balance
sheet. 5% of statutory reserve is allocated over the remaining amount and subsequent to this
allocation, at minimum, 1. dividend amount that is determined by the CMB is also allocated
over the final remaining amount.

The Company’s capital does not include any preferred shares.

Based on the guidelines and principals issued by the Capital Markets Board (the Board) dated
January 27, 2010 for the distribution of dividends from the profit generated from operating
activities in 2010. concerning public entities, the shares of which are quoted in public equity
markets, it has been agreed upon not to set a mandatory minimum dividend payment quota
(December 31, 2013: 20%). Furthermore, it has been agreed upon to let public entities perform
dividend distributions as staded within the “Communique Concerning Principal Matters on
Dividend Advances Distributed by Public Entities Under the Regulation of the Capital
Markets Law™ (Serial: IV, No: 27), as stated within the principal agreement of the companies
and as stated within the policies on dividend distribution that have been shared with the public.
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15. Share Capital(Continued)

15.3.6 Equity shares held by the Company, its affiliates or its subsidiaries
None (December 31, 2014: None).

15.3.7 Equity shares held for future sale for forward transactions and contracts
None (December 31, 2014; None).

15.4  Share based payments
None (December 31, 2014; None).

15.5 Subsequent events

Disclosed in note 46.
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16. Other Provisions and Capital Component of Discretionary Participation

16.1 Each income and expense item and their total amounts accrued under
shareholders’equity in the current period in accordance with other standards and

interprations
March 31, 2015  December 31, 2014
Valuation difference of financial assets available for sale (3.076.683) (6.660.385)
Deferred tax effect 615.335 1.332.077
Total {2.461.348) (5.328.308)

In accordance with changes regarding “TAS 19 — Employee Benefits” effective as of January 1,
2013, actuarial loss amounting to TL 4.660.092 (Deferred tax effect: TL 932.018) resulting
from retirement pay liability calculation has been accounted to extraordinary reserves under

equity.

As of March 31, 2015, effect of hedge accounting amount of TL {7.424.861) (Deferred tax
effect: TL 1.484.972) has been recognized “Special Funds (Reserves)” account item under

equity.

16.2 Net exchange differences classified separately as an equity item and reconciliation of
exchange differences at the beginning and end of the period

None (December 31, 2014: None).

16.3 Hedging for forecasted transactions and net investment hedging
None (December 31, 2014: None).

16.4 Hedging against financial risks
Information related to hedge accounting has been disclosed in Note: 34.5

16.5 Gains and losses from available for sale financial assets recognized directly in equity for
in the currennt period and amounts recognizedin the current profit or loss taken from
shareholders’ equity

2015 2014
Increase / {Decrease) Increase / {Decrease)

Beginning of the Period, January | (838.117) (3.312.432)
Increase / decrease in value recognized under the

shareholders' equity in the current period (1.623.231) (15.876)
End of the Period. March 31 (2.461.348) (5.328.308)

16.6 Income and loss related to affiliates recognized directly in equity in the current period
Disclosed in note 34.5

16.7 Revaluation increases in tangible fixed assets

None (December 31, 2014: None).
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16.
16.8
None (December 31, 2014: None).
17.
17.1

Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets

Other Provisions and Capital Component of Discretionary Participation(Continued)

Current and deferred tax in relation to debit and credit items directly charged in equity

Guarantees to be providedfor life and non-life insurance branches and guarantees
provided for life and non-lifeinsurances based on assets

The Company’s guarantees to be provided for life and non-life insurance branches and
guarantees provided for life and non-life insurances based on assets are below:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Amount to be Amount to be

Provided Current Blockage Provided Current Blockage

Line of Business TL TL TL TL
Life 6.663.986 7.590.290 6.663.986 7.014.153
Government Bonds 7.398.669 6.822.532
Demand Deposit 191.621 191.621
Non-Life 127.693.699 129.966.539 110.924.551 131.122.830
Time Deposit 129.966.539 131.122.830
Total 134.357.684 137.556.829 117.588,537 138.136.983

17.2 Number of life insurance policies, additions, disposals in the current period, and current

life insurees and their mathematical reserves

2015 2014

Mathematical Mathematical

Reserves Reserves

Unit TL  Unit TL

Beginning of the Period. January | 402 1.972.201 432 2.167.174
Participations in the Current Period 11.356 32.909
Leavings in the Current Period (3) (2.18H (6) {39.784)
Cnd of Period. March 31 399 1.981.373 426 2.140.299

Mathematical reserves amounting to TL 1.771.374 (December 31, 2014: TL 1.765.452) and
Reserves for the policies, investment risk of which belongs to life insurance polich holders
amounting to TL 210.000 (December 31, 2014: TL 206.750) and cancelled polich numbers
together with their mathematical reserves are included in the table above,

Financial assets classified as Financial Assets Ready For Sale under Financial Investments at
Policyholder’s Risk are valued with current value as explained in note 11; as of March 31, 2015,
there is no difference in the value accounted in Life Mathematical Reserve account discounted

with current value (December 31, 2014: None).
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.3 Insurance guarantees given to non life insurances based on insurance branches

Line of Business March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Motor Vehicles Liability 2.514.889.350.171 2.749.912.022.379
Fire and Natural Disaster 446,944.322.381 401.507.218.558
Breach of Trust 543.123.019 532.774.967
General Losses 179.258.904.994 149.923.190.369
Transportation 51.503.279.563 47.635.716.522
Accident 34.197.222.089 35.208.773.175

Financial Losses 35.600.020.562 34.747.991.402
Motor Own Damage 29.477.484.090 29.260.438.332
General Losses 31.792.896.095 24.897.311.537
Air Vehicles Liability 16.581.677.240 15.752.119.800
Health 8.161.911.500 8.275.341.500
Legal Protection 7.057.243.029 7.006.920.272
Air Vehicles 2.090.994.513 2.132.858.236
Credit 1.978.632.826 1.143.233.376
Water Vehicles 521.806.369 477.441.619
Life 2.869.374 2.860.202
Total 3.360.601.737.815 3.508.416.212.246

17.4 Pension investment funds established by the Company and their unit prices
None (December 31, 2014: None).
17.5 Number and amount of participation certificates in portfolio and circulation

None (December 31, 2014: None).

17.6 Number of portfolio amounts of addidtions, disposals, reversals, and current individual
and group pension participants

None (December 31, 2014: None).
17.7 Valuation methods used inprofit share calculation for life insurances with profit shares

None (December 31, 2014: None).

17.8 Number of the additions and their group or individual grossand net share participations
in the current period

None (December 31, 2014: None}).
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.9 Number of additions from the other companies and their group or individual gross and
net shareparticipations in the current period

None {December 31, 2014: None).

17.10 Number of transfers from the Company’s life portfolio to individualpension portfolio and
their group or individual gross and net share participations

None (December 31, 2014: None).

17.11 Number of transfers fromthe Company’s individual pension portfolio to other company or
not and together their personal and corporate allocation and gross and net share
participations

None {December 31, 2014: None).

17.12 Number of additions of life insurances and their group or individual gross and net
mathematical reserves

None {December 31, 2014: None).

17.13 Number of disposals of life insurances and their group or individual gross and net
mathematical reserves

All of disposals of life insurances in current period are individual and units and amounts are
represented in Note 17.2.

17.14 Profit share distribution rate of life insurees in the current period

In the current period, profit share distribution rate of life insurees are calculated as below:

January |- January 1-
March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Profit Share Distribution Rate Profit Share Distribution Rale
{0) (%0}
TL (Lile Insurance) 048 8.61

17.15 Explanation of information that describes amounts arose from insurance agreements

None (December 31, 2014: None).
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.16 Assets, liabilities, income, expense and cash flows from insurance contacts recognized
when the insurer is a ceding company:

Reinsurance Assels

March 31,2015  December 31. 2014
Receivables from Insurance and Reinsurance Companies 32.816.137 19.781.691
Cash Deposited For Insurance & Reinsurance Companies 30.954 30.954

Reinsurance Share of Uneamed Premiums Reserve 298.712.666 264.326.090
Reinsurance Share of Qutstanding Claims Reserve 167.253.029 179.963.559
Reinsurance Share of Unexpired Risks Reserve 14.988.826 8.955.838
Total 513.801.612 473.058.132
Reinsurance Liabilities
March 31,2015  December 31, 2014
Payables to Insurance and Reinsurance Companies 118.874.115 84.547.691
Payables to Agencies 30.205.164 23.487.923
Deferred Commissions Income 38.916.866 29.577.467
Total 187.996.145 137.613.081
Iincome / Expense on Reinsurance Agreements
January 1- January 1-

March 31, 2015

March 31. 2014

Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers (-) (131.012.496) (166.378.141)
Commissions Received 5.065.209 15.157.268
Reinsurance Share of Unearned Premiums Reserve 47.185.000 79.750.811
Reinsurance Share of Unexpired Risks Reserve 6.032.988 24.479.257
Reinsurance Share of OQutstanding Claims Reserve 10.724.747 23.766.269
Reinsurance Share of Clims Paid 25.266.209 20.399.070
Total (36.738.343) (2.825.466)
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17.

Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.16 Assets, liabilities, income, expense and cash flows from insurance contacts recognized
when the insurer is a ceding company: (Continued)

March 31,2008

March 31,2014

Remsurance Share of

Remsurance Shate of

Remsurance Share of Reimsurance Share of

Line of Business Premioms Ceded  Techmical Reserves Claims Pard _Premiums Ceded Technical Reserves Clams Paid
Fire and Natural Disaster (86370993} 33699572 10 705 2%4 (78 942.762) 16.721.203 G |88 884
General Losses {10.595.546) 18.171 373 8144 583 (57.243 228} 51.097 903 5505744
Genetal Liablay (11.477.812) (17 963 185) 2 808 943 (861797 9 692.053 1 829 902
Foancml Losses {7.218.185) 2424651 1218 17,120 398) 1.605 791 19264
Moior Vehickes Liability (2426.624) 3.603 2024 i5.109 816) 2440219 948 209
Transponiation (6397 040) 2091.660 908.703 14.032 348) (2679 47} 472,741
Air Vehicles Liability (934 551) (2393914 757 606 (1.162.213) 122 693 638,035
Motor Own Damage (210.:196) 793270 (293) {865 254 (19 84) 58.597
Air Vehicks {816.903) 507.006 - {807 478) 186,801 -
Accident (943410 155 814 66,906 (719 290) 7050 462 49438
Credit (1 664.071) 2139906 1.656 539 (495 401) (314.008) -
Breach of Trust {210.338) 1.517.710 23993 1391.655) 23,140 839 4 652 903
Support (796.343) 257926 - (3220 A84.614 14 827
Health {324 790) (57 353) - 1280 872) 31.809 268
Water Velicles (424 47 1.145 758 190 693 1246 892y ($17.040) 20258
Life (1246) [ Rl * (1.282) 1219 -
Leypal Protection - 21 - - - -
M {131 012 J96) 42.493.645 25.266.‘2_09 (166.378.141) (4. 145 467 20,399,070

The Company, as a ceding company, defers its commission income obtained from reinsurance

agreements.

17.17. Comparison of incurred claims with past estimations

Disclosed in Note 4.1

2.3

17.18. Effects of changes in the assumptions used in the measurement of insurance assets and
liabilities, showing the effects of each change that has significant effect on the financial

statements separately

Disclosed in note 4.1.2.4.
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17. Insurance Liabilities and Reinsurance Assets (Continued)

17.19 Reconciliation of insurance payables, reinsurance assets and changes in deferred
acquisition costs, if any

2015
Insurance Payables Reinsurance Assets
Beginning of the Period, January | 137.613.081 473.058.132
Net Change for the Year 50.383.064 40.743.480
End of the Period, March 31 187.996.145 513.801.612
2014
Insurance Payables Reinsurance Assets
Beginning of the Period, January [ 124.067.772 357.206.114
Net Change for the Year 48.550.314 175.775.853
End of the Period, March 3! 172.618.086 532.981.967

18. Investment Contract Liabilities

Disclosed in Note 17.3.
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19. Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income
19.1 Sub-classifications of presented items in line with the Company’s operations

Viarch 31, 2015 December 31. 2014

Payables 1o agencics 30.205.164 23,487,923
Payables to insurance and reinsurance companies 118,874.115 84.547.691
Payables from Insurnnce Operations 149.079.279 108,035,614
Payables to contracted enterprises 7.888.640 11.527.206
Payables to Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool 13.364.080 13.491.799
Payables to suppliers 3.118.306 2.535.941
Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool Payables to agencies 600.934 525.595
Other 1.347.920 679.152
Other Payables 26.319.880 28.759.693
Deposits and Guarantees Received (*) - -
Payables to SS1 regarding medical expenses (**) 7.883.093 10.522.958
Deferred commission income 38.916.866 29.577.467
Expense accruals 17.369.685 17.924.032
Deferred Income and Expense Accruals 56.286.551 47.501.499
Total Short Term Liabilities 239.568.803 194.819.764

Payables to SSI regarding medical expenses (**) - -
Total Long Term Liabilities - -

Total Trade and Other Payables, Deferved Income 239.568.803 194.819.764

(*)  Movement of the payable to SSI related to medical expenses is presented below:

Beginning of the period; January 1, 2014 17.490.300
Premiums ceded to SSI (4) 3.580.330
Correction notified in 2012 related to premium ceded to SSI between 25 February

2011 - 26 August 2011 (5) 1.082.977
The difference between notified liabilities for the year 2011 amount and the amount

calculated (6) 1.081.394
Premiuvm payments to SSi (10.450.724)
End of the period - December 31, 2014 12.721.777
Beginning of the period; January 1, 2015 12.721.777
Premiums ceded to SSI (4} 2,434,301
Correction notified in 2012 related to premium ceded to SS| between 25 February

2011 - 26 August 2011 (5) 1.082.977
Premium payments 1o SSi (6.157.143)
End of the period - March 31, 2015 10.081.912
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19. Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income (Continued)

19.1 Sub-classifications of presented items in line with the Company’s operations (Continued)

4y

(2)

3

+H

(6)

As disclosed in Note 2.15, in accordance with the Communiqué numbered 2011/18, the ComFany has ¢losed outstanding
claim files rcg]u[dlng the claims related to treatment expenses dated before the enforcement of the Law and “mcurred but
not reported claims 1o be clased” calculated with respect to the related ireatment expenses and classified the respective
amounts to the *Paid claims” account. In accordance with the Communiqué numbered 2011/18, the Company has
gcrlormcd the ACLM provision calculations both including and excluding data related Lo treatment expenses as of March
i, 2011 and the difference between these calculations is determined as “incursed but not reported claims to be closed”.
Accordingly, the Company transferred the closed claim files reparding the claims refated to treatment expenses dated
before the ¢nforcement of the Law amounting to TL 3.783.062 and “incurred but not reported claims to be closed™
calculated in accordance with the Communiqué numbered 2011718 amounting to TL 816.183 lmnlljgamoummg to TL
4.599.245 to the account " Paid Claims” and classified the totat amount to the account “Payables to 581 regarding medical
expenses-long term”,_In accordance with the Communiqué numbered 2011718, the differcice between the fespective
liability amouni. notified by Treasury to the companies and the amount calculated as a result of the abovementioned
calculations with respect 10 the relaied period is accounted for ynder “Payables to $51 regarding medical expenses- short
term™, “Payables to SS1 regarding medicat expenses- fong term™ and charped to other technical income or expense
account, [n this context, the Company has deducted TL 1,533 082 from short term pn'y;lblcs, TL 3.066.163 from long term
payables from the related linbility accounts and recognized a corresponding amount of income in the current period income
statement.

As disglosed in Note 2,15, regarding the trentment expenses resulting (rom iraffic accidents happening after the date of the
promulgation of the Code, the Company has to transier the premiums determined within the scolac of the Circular
numbered 201 117 regarding the policies in the related branches issued atier February 23, 2011 1o SSI (Social Security
Institution}. Within the frame of the above mentioned principles, the Company has récorded the amount of TL 11.11396
as premiums transferred 1o $51 and calculated a reinsurance share for rrows_mns for unearned premiums on daily basis
amounting to TL 6.303.636 over the said amount. In accordance with the principles stated in the Circulars numbered
2011/17 and 2011/18. as of December 31. 2011, the part of the premiums transferred to SSI withip the period amounting to
TL 4.494 840 was recorded under “Payables 1o S51 regarding Treatment Expenses — Short Term™ account and the
payments made until December 31, 2011 were deducicd from this account. The part of the premiums transterred to 851
r'nhm Tthl: period amounting 1o TL 6.619.129 was recognized under the “Payables 1o SS1 regarding Treatment Expenses —
ong Term™ account.

9

Within the frame of the provisions of the Communiqué numbered 2011717, in the event that a difTerence occurs between
the linbilities communicated 1o the companies by the Treasury and one third of the amounts found after the mentioned
calculation, corresponding 10 the related period. this difference is reflected under the "Payables to S50 regarding treatment
expenses” account in the balance sheet and under other technical income or cxgcnsc account in the income statement.
Regarding to this methodology, The Company has excluded amount to TL 2.001.016 in accounts 1n order 10 account as
other technical incomes for yéar of 2011 within notified liabilities.

As disclosed in Note 2.15. in certain branches, regarding the expenses with respect to the tratlic accident related medical
care services provided afler enforcement of the Law, the Compuni/ is required to cede a certain amount of premiums
written within the period of January 1 - December 31, 2014 to 5S1 to be determined in accordance with the Communiqué
numbered 2011717 and 2012/6 numbered Sector Notice. Based on the aforementioned regulatiens, the Company has
recorded the amount of the premiums to be ceded to SS1as TL 2.434 301 as of January 1"- March 31. 2015 Uaruvary | -
March 31, 2014: TL 3.580.330) and colculated an reinsurance share of uneamed premium reserve ameunting to TL
8.609.974 as of March 31, 2013 %March 31, 2014: TL 14.936,584). The amount of ceded premiums to 55115 classified
under the account “Payables to S

) 1 regarding treatment expenses - short term” and the payments made ill March 31, 2015
are excluded from thaf account.

In accordance with the 20§2/3 numbered Communique, the Company has recalculated the certain amount of premiums to
be ceded to SS1 in relation with the policies issued alter February 25, 201 | il the effective date of the regulation August
26, 2011 in "Compulsory Transponation”, "ComLPuIsory_Trnl'ﬁc "and "Cnmpplsor*- Motor Personal Accident” branches
according to the fixed prices designated m accordance With the vehicle types in 2012/3 numbered Communique. Based on
the aforementioned regulations, tie Company has recorded the additional amount of the premiums 1o be ceded to §51as TL
2.434.301 as of January | — March 31, 2015,

In accordance with the Communigué numbered 2011/17 and 2012/4, the difference between the respective liability amount
notified by Treasury to the companies and the amount calculated as a result of the abovementiongd calculations with
respect 10'the related period is accounted for under “Paynbles to $8] regarding medical expenses” in balance sheet and
charged to other technical income or expense account in income statement. I this context, the Company has added TL
340 204 to the reluted liability account by considering the January 1 ~March 31, 2015 liability and recognized o
carresponding amoynt of income in the current period ~Other Technical Income”. The provision calculated in accordance
with the abovementioned principles with respect to the claims related to trestment expenses dated before the enforcement
of the Law for the charges to be received in the subse,?}‘:cm years will be determined tn accordance with the liability
notifications by Treasuty in 2013 and 2014 and the dilference between the calculated provision and finatised liability will
be accounted for under the income statements of related periods,
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19.

19.2

20.

Trade and Other Payables, Deferred Income (Continued)

Related Parties

Details related with related party balances and transactions for the current financial period are

disclosed in Note 45.

Payables

Insurance Technical Reserves March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Unearned Premiums Reserve- Net (*) 572.073.384 566.154.357
Unexpired Risks Reserve- Net 26.736.883 10.218.793
Qutstanding Claims Reserve-Net (**) 489.562.807 303.791.202
Mathematical Reserves-Net 1.981.374 1.972.202
Equalization Reserve-Net 41.429.981 38.577.088
Total 1.131.784.429 920.713.642

(*)  While calculating the income statement effect of the provisions for unearned premiums, TL
1.375.649, the deferral effect of the premiums transferred to assistance companies, which is
included in operating expenses, has been netted off (December 31, 2014: TL 4.793.020).

As disclosed in note 2.135, the reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums includes SSI share as of

March 31, 2015 which is TL 8.609.974 (December 31, 2014: TL 10.980.587).

(**) The Company owns clean cut agreement in motor own damage branch, according to the agreement
the premium and claim disposals for 2014 has taken part on March 31, 2014. According to the
same agreements the portfolio additions have been made within the year 2015. The effect of
portfolio additions TL 1.985.205 in 2015 netted - off from outstanding claims (note 4.1.2.3)

(March 31, 2014: TL 1.355.476).

Unearned Premium Reserve:

March 31, 2015

Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January 1 830.480.271 (264.325.914) 566.154.357
Net Change 48.915.172 (42.996.145) 5.919.027
End of the Period 879.395.443 (307.322.059) 572.073.384

March 31, 2014

Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period. January | 761.101.163 (221.554.269) 539.546.893
Net Change $8.069.240 (59.251.643) 28.817.597
End of the Period 849.170.402 {280.805.912) 568.364.490
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20. Payables (Continued)

Unexpired Risk Reserve:

March 31, 2015
Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January 1 19.174.631 (8.955.838) 9.189.638
Net Change 22.551.078 (6.032.988) 17.547.244
End of the Period 41.725.708 {14.988.826) 26.736.882

March 31. 2014

Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January | 30.907.209 (21.717.572) 9.189.638
Net Change 29.094.374 (24.479.256) 4.615.117
End of the Period 60.001.583 {46.196.828) 13.804.755
Equalization Reserve:
March 31, 2015
Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January | 38.577.088 - 38.577.088
Net Change 9.470.951 (6.618.058) 2.852.893
End of the Period 48.048.039 (6.618.058) 41,429,981

March 31, 2014

(Gross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January | 30.723.954 - 30.723.954
Net Change 2.878.097 - 2.878.097
End of the Period 33.602.051 - 33.602.051
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20.

21.

278

Payables (Continued)
Provision for bonus and discount

As of December 31, 2014, there is no Provision for bonus and discount.

March 31, 2015
CGross Reinsurance Share Net
Beginning of the Period, January | - - -
Net Change 33.682 (33.682) -
End of the Period 33.682 {33.682) S

Outstanding Claims Reserve:
The movement of Outstanding Claims Reserve are presented in Note 4.1.2.3.
Deferred Income Tax

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon temporary differences
arising between its financial statements as reported for Turkey Accounting Standards (TAS)
purposes and its statutory tax financial statements. These differences usually result in the
recognition of revenue and expenses in different reporting periods for TAS.

Tax rate is applied as 20% for the calculation of deferred tax asset and liabilities. The details of
deferred tax are presented in Note 35.

Retirement and Welfare Liabilities

Provisional Article 23 of the Banking Act No: 5411 requires the transfer of pension funds,
which are established for employees of financial institutions, insurance and reinsurance
companies under Soctal Security Act, to Social Security [nstitution (*SSI”) as of the effective
date of the Act within 3 years and principles and procedures of fund transfer are also prescribed
in accordance with the Council of Ministers’ order no: 2006/11345 issued on 30 November
2006. However, transfer requirement in the related Act was annulled based on the application
tnade by the Turkish President on November 2, 2005 in accordance with the order of the
Constitutional Court (no: E.2005/39, K.2007/33) issued on March 22, 2007 as effective from the
date of publishment in the Cfficial Gazette no: 26479 on March 31, 2007.

On the other hand, the Act No: 5754 “Amendments in Social Securities and General Health
Insurance Acts Specific Laws and Related Requirements™ published in the Official Gazette No:
26870 on May 8, 2008, requires the transfer of participants or beneficiaries of pension funds to
SSI as of the effective date of the Act within 3 years and prescribes the extension period of the
transfer as maximum of two years upon the order of Council of Ministers.
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L

Retirement and Welfare Liabilities(Continued)

The Act prescribes that, as of the transfer date, present value of fund liabilities should be
measured by considering the fund income and expense based on the insurance branches
presented in the related act using 9,8% of technical interest rate in the actuarial calculation. The
Act also specifies that the uncovered other rights and compensations of participants or
beneficiaries of pension funds should be covered by institutions that made the fund transfers.

Aksigorta A.S. is a member of Akbank T.A.§ Pension Fund (Akbank T.A.§ Tekaiit Sandifit). At
each period-end, the Company pays its liability calculated for its share to the pension fund. As
the result of the actuarial calculations made in relation to the Pension Fund of Akbank T.A.S.
established in accordance with Atticle 20 of the Social Securities Act No: 506, the Company has
no deficits by the end of the current period and no payments have been made in relation to any
deficit amount by the Company. Fund assets are adequate in covering all the funds liabilities;
therefore, the Company management anticipates no liabilities to be assumed in relation to the
above-mentioned matter,

Retirement Pay Provisions:

Under the terms of Turkish Labor Law, the Company is required to pay employment termination
benefits to each employee who has qualified for such payment. Also, employees are entitled to
retirement pay provisions subsequent to the completion of their retirement period by gaining a right
to receive retirement payments in accordance with the amended Article 60 of the applicable Social
Insurance Law No: 506 and the related Decrees No: 2422 and 4447 issued on 6 March 1981 and
August 25, 1999, respectively. Some transitional provisions related to pre-retirement service term
was excluded from the law since the related law was amended as of May 23, 2002.

Employee termination benefits provisions are legally not a subject of funding. The provision has
been calculated by estimating the present value of the future probable obligation of the Company
arising from the retirement of employees. TAS 19 (“Employee Benefits”) requires actuarial
valuation methods to be developed to estimate the enterprise’s obligation under defined benefit
plans. Accordingly, the following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of the total
liability:

The principal assumption is that the maximum liability for each year of service will increase
parallel with inflation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after
adjusting for the anticipated effects of future inflation. Consequently, in the accompanying financial
statements as at March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, the provision has been calculated by
estimating the present value of the future probable obligation of the Company arising from the
retirement of the employees. As of March 31, 2015, the provisions at the respective balance sheet
dates have been calculated assuming an annual inflation rate of 6,98% (December 31, 2014: %6)
and a discount rate of 9,91% (December 31, 2014; 7,7%), resulting in a real interest rate of
approximately 2% (December 31, 2014: 2%). The anticipated rate of forfeitures is considered and
estimated rate of the Company’s retirement pay is also taken into account.

However. during this estimation, the employee termination benefits mentioned in subparagraph 5
of paragraph 1 of article 14 of the Labor Law numbered 1475 to be made in accordance with other
conditions excluding the ages stipulated in clauses (a) and (b) of subparagraph A of paragraph one
of article 60 of the Law numbered 506 or due to termination of employees on their own will after
having completed the insurance period required for retirement pension (15 years) and the number
of premium payment days (3600 days) have been excluded from the payments to be incurred by the
Company.
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22, Retirement and Welfare Liabilities(Continued)

In accordance with changes regarding “TAS 19 — Employee Benefits” effective as of January 1,
2013, actuarial loss amounting to TL 4.660.092 (Deferred tax effect: TL 932.018) resulting
from retirement pay liability calculation has been accounted to extraordinary reserves under
equity.

As the maximum liability is updated semi annually, as of March 31, 2015, the maximum amount of
TL 3.541,37 effective from January 1, 2015 has been taken into consideration in calculation of
provision from employment termination benefits (December 31, 2014 : TL 3.541,37).

Movement of employee termination benefits provisions are presented in the statement below:

2015 2014
Beginning of the Period, January | 2.813.302 2.244.706
Charge for the Period (871.418) 380.747
Actuarial Gain/Loss 4.660.092 229.339
Retirement Payments (-) {277.333) (272.880)
End of the Period 6.324,643 2.581.912
23.  Other Liabilities and Expense Accruals
23.1 Provisions related to employee benefits and others
2015 2014
Security Socinl Security
Unused Vacation Premiums  Unused Vacation Premiums
Provisions  Payable Provisions Payable
Beginning of the Period, January 1 1.360.307  1.327.563 1.516.928 1.347.006
Movements in the Current Period 259.133 119,092 362.597 176.996
End of the Period, March 31 1.619.440  1.446.655 1.879.525 1.524.002
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23.  Other Liabilities and Expense Accruals(Continued)

23.2 Provisions related to employee benefits and others

Company’ s statement of pledges and commitments as of March 31, 2015 and December 31,
2014 are presented below:

March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Amount in Amount n
Original Anount Onginal Amount
Collaterals, Medges and Mongages Given by the Company (CPM) Cumency (TL) Currency {TL}
A. Total amount of CPMs given on behalf of the Company' legal entity - -
B. Totalamount of CPMs given in favor ef joint ventures included in fufl
consolidation
C Tatalamount of CPMs given as the guarantee of the third parties' debts for
the mintenance purpose ot the ondinary activities 300.280 36.630
TL 154427 154427 23000 23000
Usp 55.878 145.853 5878 13.630
D, Totalamount of other CPMs given 565.250 563918
i. Total amount of CPMs given in favor afthe parent conpany . -
ii. Total amount o'CPMs piven in favor of alher group conpanis
not included in clauses Band C - -
iil. Total anwunt of CPMs given in faver of thid partics
not included in clanse C 565.250 563918
TL 565.250 565.2_50 563918 563914
Total 865,530 600,548

There is no ratio of CPMs given by the Company to the equity {(December 31, 2014 : None)

23.3 Provisions, Contingents Assets and Liabilities

Contingent Liabilities March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Outstanding Claims under Litigation (*) 140.664.851 122.813.636
Total 140.664.851 122.813.636

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Subrogation Receivable Litigations, Gross 52.193.260 50.090.760
Trade Receivable Litications and Executions 12.697.234 12.883.105
Total 64.890.494 62.973.865

*) As of June 24, 2014, Tax Inspection Board of T.C. Ministry of Finance has launched a limited tax investigation
related 1o the Banking and Insurance Transaction Tax for the years 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012 and as a consequence
of the tax inspection. tax of TL 1.8 million and tax penalty of TL 2.8 million for the year 2009 , tax of TL 2 million
and tax penalty of TL 3 million for the year 2010 . 1ax of TL 3 million and tax penalty of TL 4.6 million for the year
2011 and tax of TL 4.3 million and tax penalty of TL 6.4 million for the year 2012 and in total tax and 1ax penalty of
27.9 million related to Banking [nsurance Transaction Tax were imposed to the Company. The Company has not
booked any provision in the financial statements since it believes that its practice is in compliance with the
regulations. On January 16. 2015 and on February 20, 2013, the Company filed a reconciliation request 1o the Large
Taxpayers Office Commission of Reconciliation for the tax and tax penalty tor the year 2009 and for the years 2010,
2011 and 2012, respectively.
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23.  Other Liabilities and Expense Accruals(Continued)

23.4 Provision for Expense Accruals

March 31, 2015 December 31. 2014
Commission provision 5.465.028 9.312.517
Performance premium provision 3.956.106 2.286.276
Expense provision 4.440.389 1.065.946
Unused vacation provision 1.619.440 1.360.307
Guarantee fund provision 252.327 2.005.064
Other 1.636.394 1.893.922
Total 17.369.684 17.924.032
24. Net Insurance Premizm Revenue
January 1- January 1-
Non-life Branches March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Motor Own Damage 96.458.446 111.028.145
Motor Vehicles Liability 29.941.316 71.484.360
Health 76.114.064 42.304.004
Fire and Natural Disaster 35.060.559 33.992.658
General Losses 64.335.293 27.505.406
Financial Losses 7.004.676 8.255.032
Accident 3.917.287 5.024.306
General Liability 5.532.911 4.504.848
Transportation 4,980.652 4.230.325
Legal Protection 824.764 919.762
Water Crafis 262.669 308.397
Breach of Trust 138.516 250.593
Support 44.757 142.778
Credit 87.583 29.554
Air Crafts 103 119
Air Crafts Liability 87 46
Total Non-life Branches 324.703.683 309.980.333
Life 4.292 4,916
Total 324.707.975 309.985.249
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25. Fee Income

None (March 31, 2014:None).

26. Invesiment Income/(Expense)

January 1- January 1-

March 31,2015 March 31, 2014

Interest Income 20.733.523 16.256.702

Rent Income - 62.056

Total 20.733.523 16.318.758

27. Net Accrual Income on Financial Assets
January - January 1-
Financial Assets Available for Sale March 31,2015 March 31, 2014
Valuation differences recognized

under shareholders' equity (2.461.348) {5.328.308)
Total (2.461.348) (5.328.308)

28. Assets Held At Fair Value through Profit and Loss

The net gain which is booked in income statement from the fair value difference reflected to
gain or loss of the financial assets, is amounting to TL 6.128.320.as of March 31, 2015 (January
| - March 31, 2014: TL 4.168.073).
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29. Insurance Rights and Demands

January 1- January 1-
Quistanding Claims Reserve Expenses March 31,2015 March 31. 2014
Legal Protection 140.408 679.725
General Losses (5.606.630) 362.179
Air Crafis Liability (114) 57.397
Water Crafts (198.613) (337)
Breach of Trust (566.848) (3.486)
Credit {22.999) (23.004)
Accident 159.121 {83.108)
Financial Losses 1.178.871 (331.676)
Transportation (906.097) (458.764)
Fire and Natural Disaster {4.133.064) (1.008.295)
Health (5.406.916) (2.222.581)
Motor Own Damage 1.586.219 (2.800.919)
General Liability 4,929,534 (4.151.783)
Motor Vehicles Liability {174.973.846) {13.224.385)
Total Non-life (183.820.974) (23.211.037)
Life 34.748 (3.886)
Total (*) {183,786.226) (23.214.923)

(*)For current previous period comparison please refer to note 4.1.2.4.
30. [ovestment Agreement Rights
None (December 31, 2014:None).

31. Mandatory Other Expenses

Types of expenses are disclosed in Note 32.
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32. Expense Types

January 1- January |-

March 31,2015 March 31, 2014

Production Commissions (-) (76.710.855) {68.113.884)
Reinsurance Commissions (+) 5.063.209 15.157.268
Employee Wages and Expenses (-) (*) (17.730.610) (15.526.728)
Information Technology Expenses (-) (2.897.878) (2.742.940)
Meeting and Training Expenses (-) (851.670) (1.486.990)
Transportation Expenses (-) {910.565) (1.011.145)
Rent Expenses (-) (1.776.885) (952.707)
Social Relief Expenses {-) (1.049.915) (811.765)
Repair and Maintenance Expenses (-) (638.268) (665.710)
Outsourcing Service Expenses (-) (187.798) (344.913)
Advertisement Expenses (-) (918.893) (516.548)
Communication Expenses {-) (375.930) {359.198)
Other (-) (1.612.837) (1.087.821)
Total (100.596.895) (78.663.081)

(*) The Company makes payments to pension contribution (3% of the monthly gross salary) for
the empioyees who fulfill conditions and this amount is presented in employees wages and
expenses,

33. Employee Benefit Expenses

Januvary 1- January |-

March 31,2015 March 31,2014

Salary and Bonus Payments (16.757.552) {14.510.612)
[nsurance Payments (212.542) (193.655)
Other Payments (760.516) (822.461)
Total (Note 32) (17.730.610) (15.526.728)

34, Financing Costs

34.1 Financial Expenses:
None (March 31, 2014: None ).

34.2 Current period’ s financial expenses related to shareholders, affiliates and subsidiaries
None (March 31, 2014: None ).

34.3 Sales transactions with shareholders, affiliates and subsidiaries

Disclosed in Note 45
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34,
34.4

34.5

34.6

35.

Financing Costs (Continued)

Interest, rent and similar balanceswith shareholders, affiliates and subsidiaries:

Disclosed in Note 45

Hedge accounting principle

In accordance with the accounting policy disclosed in Note 2.25, the Company recognized
changes in valuation of hedge instrument arising from change in the exchange rate under equity.

In this respect, as of March 31, 2015 effect of hedge accounting amount of TL (5.939.880) has
been recognized in the “Special Funds (Reserves)™ account item under equity.

Deposit Exchange rate at the Exchange rate at the end of Hedging cash
amount Currency type beginning of the period the period flow
19.746.971 uUsbD 22342 26102 (7.424.861)

Type risk and principle of the cash flow hedge

The Company aims to prevent the future foreign exchange risk resuiting from the operational
leases by hedging USD 19.746.971 Eurobond.

Exchange differences, other than those arising from financial assets held at fair value
through profit and loss.

None (December 31, 2014: None).

Income Tax

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Current Tax Liability

Corporale Tax Liability Provision on Period Profit 1.680.981 25,734.660
Prepaid Taxes and Other Liabilities on Period Profit (-} - {18.278.602)
1.680.981 7.456.058

January 1- Janvary 1-

March 31,2015 March 31, 2014

x ([ 2) [ Income is Formed by the licms Below:
Current Tax Income / (Expense) - (5.667.734)

Deferred Tax Income / (Expense) due 10 Temporary DilTerences 33.219.590 993.080
Total Tax income / (Expense) 33.219.590 (.674,634)
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35. Corporate Tax (Continued)

Deferred Tax

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon temporary differences
arising between its financial statements as reported for TFRS purposes and its statutory tax
financial statements. These differences usually result in the recognition of revenue and expenses
in different reporting periods for TFRS and tax purposes and they are given below. Tax rate is
applied as 20% for the calculation of deferred tax asset and liabilities.

Deferred Tax 2015 2014
Recognized in the Sharehokders” Equity:
Valuation of Financial Assets Available for Sak: 6§5.337 209.529
Cash flow hedging (1.484.972) (334.5149)
Actuarial loss 932.018 240.022
62.383 115.037

items that are subject to deferred tax and corporate tax are summarized as follows:

Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)

March 31,2015

December 31. 2014

Impairment Provision for Affiliates 4.431.080 4,431.080
Technical reserves 6.216.866 2.897.939
Marketable securities valuation difference 615.337 209.529
Performance bonus provision 791.221 457.255
Expense Provision 630.784 11,357
Doubtful receivable provisions 427.000 427.000
Retirement pay provision 1.264.928 362.660
Linused vacation provision 323.888 272,061
Useful life differences of tangible and intangible assets 66.601 90.000
Cash flow hedge (1.484.972) (334.514)
Financial losses 28.908.571 -
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities). Net 42,191,304 9.024.367
Movements of Deferred Tax Assets / {Liabilities): 2015 2014

Beginning of the Period. January | 9.024.367 10.534.419
Deferred Tax Income Recognized in the [ncome Statement 33.219.53% 993,080
Deferred Tax Income Recognized in the Shareholders’ Equity (52.633) 240.238
End of the Period. March 31 42.191.304 11.767.737
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35 Corporate Tax (Continued)

36.

37.

Reconciliation of period tax expense with net income for the period is as below:

2015 2014
Income Before Tax (173.437.108) 22.579.666
Tax Calculated: 20% 34.687.420 (4.515.933)
Effect of Additions {15.880.878) (11.698.403)
Etfect of Allowances, net 10,102,030 10.546.602
Financial Losses (28.908.571) -
Current Tax Income / (Expense) - (5.667.734)

As of March 31, 2015, the Company has booked the deferred tax assets in amounting to TL
42.191.304 and TL 28.908.570 is calculated over the statutory financial tax losses The
Company management is in the opinion that the Company is able to make sufficient taxable

income based on the business plans and projections therefore the Company foresees no indicator
of any concern regarding its recoverability of deferred tax assets. The maturity of the tax losses

are below:
2015 2014
Ended in 2020 28.908.571
Net Foreign Exchange Gain/Loss
January 1- January -
March 31,2015 March 31, 2014
Recognized in Profit / Loss:
Foreign Exchange Income 24.100.722 17.889.033
Foreign Exchange Expense (17.692.010) {10.303.495)
6.408.712 7.585.538
Earnings per Share
2015 2014
Number of Equity Shares Outstanding 30.600.000.000  30.600.000.000
Beginning Pericd, 1 January 30.600.000.000 30.600.000.000
Number of Equity Shares Issued in Cash - -
Number of Equity Shares Outstanding 30.600.000.000  30.600.000.000
End of Period, December 31 30.600.000.000  30.600.000.000
Weighted Average Number of Outstanding Shares
(Unit of 1; 0,01 TL}) 30.600.000.000  30.600.000.000
Net Profit for the Period / (Loss) (TL) (140.217.514) 17.905.012
Earnings / (Loss) per Share (TL) (0.458) 0.059
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38.

39.

40.

41,

42,

43.

44,

45.

Dividends per share

Pursuant to the decision taken in the Company’s Ordinary General Meeting held on March 20,
2015, all of the net profit consisted in financial statements which represents 2014 operating
results have been distributed to shareholders after legal reserves are calculated over. The amount
that distributed is TL 23.959.800 and profit per share is TL 0,07,

Cash Generated from the Operations

Cash flow statement has presented with the financial statements of the Company.
Equity Share Convertible Bonds

None (December 31, 2014:None),

Cash Convertible Privilleged Equity Shares

None (December 31, 2014:None).

Risks

The Company’s contingent asset and liabilities are presented in Note 23.3,
Commitments

Total amount of off balance sheet commitments are presented in Note 23.2.
Business Combinations

None (December 31, 2014:None).

Related Parties

The details of transactions between the Company and other related parties are disciosed below:
Related Party Receivables / (Payables)

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Shareholders 14.724 10.239
Related Parties 37.652.293 18.790.344
Total 37.667.017 12.800.583

(*) Amount TL 71.723 (December 31, 2014: TL 71.723) of related party receiveable bakance is presented
under “Other Related Party Receivable™ line of financial statements. Rest of the balance is presented
under “‘Receiveable from Insurance Operations” line of financial statements.

Premium production

| January - | January -

31 March 2015 31 March 2014

Shareholders 599,962 591.966
Related Parties 31.300.299 29.990.841
Total 31.900.261 30.582.807
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45. Related Parties (Continued)

Claims Paid

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Shareholders 1.741.614 10.194
Related Parties 33.407.815 31.149.143
Total 35.149.429 31.168.337

Related party financial assets

Bank Deposit
March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Related Parties 209.538.400 535.553.520
Total 209.538.400 535.553.520

Private Sector Bonds

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Related Parties 38.771.091 29.935.210
Total 38.771.091 29.935.210

Investment Funds

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Related Parties 80.096.473 72.353.462
Total 80.096.473 72.353.462

Interest Income Received from Related Parties

March 31, 2015 March 31,2014
Related Parties 8.830.363 5.370.807
Total 8.830.363 5.370.807

Payables to shareholders balance includes dividends that have not yet been taken by the
shareholders.
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46.

47.

Subsequent Events

None.

Other

Details of “Other” items in the balance sheet which exceed 20% of its respective account group

of 5% of total assets:

Other receivables

March 31,2055 December 31, 2014
Receivables from Tarim Sigortalan A.S. 12.817.459 1.849.582
Receivables from Excess of Loss 12.624.570 -
Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool premiums
receivables from agencies 2.140.369 1.513.756
Receivables from H.O. Sabanc: Vakfi - 1.600.000
Other receivables 2.147.677 2.749.761
Total 29.730.075 7.713.099
Other short term payables March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Payables to contracted enterprises 13.364.080 13.491.799
Payables to Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool 7.888.640 11.527.206
Payables to suppliers 3.118.306 2.535.941
Turkish Catastrophe Insurance Pool payables to
agencies 600.934 525.595
Other 1.347.920 679.152
Total 26.319.880 28.759.693
Short term other prepaid expenses March 31,2015 December 31, 2014
Prepaid Rent Expenses(*) 5.477.691 4.426.799
Other - 671.947
Total 5.477.691 5.098.746
Long term other prepaid expenses March 31,2015  December 31, 2014
Prepaid Expenses(*) 719.448 1.784.100
Total 719.448 1.784.100

(*YThe amount of TL 4.282.008 (December 31, 2014: TL 4.270.309) in short term prepaid expenses and amount of
[L 713.668 (December 31. 2014: TL 1.778.320) in long term prepaid expenses has arised from operational leases of

the Company.
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47. Other(Continued)

Income and Profit / Expenses and Losses from January 1- January 1-
Other and Extraordinary Activities March 31,2015 March 31,2014
Provisions Account (+/-) (5.492.394) (4.654.905)
Provisions for doubtful receivable (3.746.736) {1.819.308)
Retirement pay provision (328.693) (380.746)
Donation Provision - (1.188.403)
Portfolio Management (346.084) (375.000)
Unused vacation Provision {314.805) (362.597)
Provision for Guarantee Fund (245.923) (378.106)
Provisions for other expenses (510.153) {150.745)
Compulsory earthquake insurance account {+/-} 405.937 242,187
Deferred tax asset account (+/-) 34.687.420 993.080
Other income and profit 123.299 25.581
Other 123.299 25.581
Other expenses and losses (-) (1.047.335) (3.273.062)
Disallowable expence {29.006) (2.389.432)
Bank Expenses (812.335) (727.563)
Other (205,994) (156.067)
Total 28.676.927 (6.667.119)
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AKSIGORTA ANONIM SIRKETL
Profit Distribution Statement
Reviewed Reviewed
Current Period | Current Period
(01/01/2015 - (01/01/2014 -
Naote 31/0372015) 31/0372014)
1. Distribution of profit for the period - -
1.1, Proin for the period - s
1.2. Taxes payable and kegal linbilnies - -
1.2.1. Corporation tax {Income tnx) - -
1.2.2, Income tax deduction - B
1.2.3. Other taxes and legal linbilitics - =
AL Net profit for the period (1.1 - 1.2) & -
1.3. Previous vears' losses (<) - -
1.4, Frrst legol resenve - .
1.5.Lcpal reserves kept in the company (=} - -
B. Net distributable Profit or the period [ (= (1.3 + 1.4 + 1.5)] - -
1.6.First dividend 10 sharehokders (=) - -
1.6. 1. To common shareholders - -
1.6.2, To prelerved sharcholders - B
1.6.3 To owners of participating redeemed shares - -
t.6.4 To owners of profit-sharing securtties - i
1.6.5 To owners of profit and loss sharing securities - =
1.7. Dividends 1o personnel (=) - -
1.8, Dividends 1o founders (=) H A
1.9. Dividends 1o board of directors (-) - a
1.10. Second dividends to shareholders (<) - -
1.10.1. To common shoreholders . .
1.10.2. To preferred sharcholders - -
1.10.3. To owners of participating redecmed shares - -
1.10.4. To owners of profii-sharing securities - -
1.10.5. To owners of profit and loss sharing sceurities - -
1.11. Second kegnl reserve (=) - -
1.12. Siatutory reserves (=) = .
1.13. Extraordmary resenves - -
1 14, Cnber resenes - -
1.15. Specwl funds &5 a
11, Distribution lrom reserves & N
2 1 distributed resenves - H
2 2 second leun) reserve (=) & n
2 3 dividends 1o sharcholders (-} & &
2 3 1. To common sharcholders o B
2 3.2 To prefermred sharcholders - -
2.3.3. To owners of partcpating redeemed shares - 5
2 3.4 To ovwners of proiit-sharmg secuwries - -
2 3 5 To owners of prolk and loss sharing securnics - -
2.4 Dividends 10 employees (=) - -
2.5 Dividends to board of directors (=) - &
111 Profit per share & N
3 1. To common sharehokiers - -
3.2 To common shoreholders (%a) - .
3 3 To preferred sharcholders - -
3 4. To preferved sharcholders (%a) N N
1V, Dividends per shure N d
4 | To common sharehoklers - -
4 2. To common shareholders (%) - -
<+.3. To preferred sharcholders - -
4 4. To preferred sharcholdets (%0) & N

As of March 31. 2013 and 2014, the profit disinbution table has not been prepared since there has not been protin distribution.
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